EOFOIA00071648-00001

From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:58 PM
To: b (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) : R .
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER — (b)6), (b)(7)(C)E
Approved

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Senlt: Monday, January 30.2017.5:51. PM .
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER - (p)(6), (b)(7)(C)§

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: REYES, ELMER

Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 5:50 PM
To: (bYTXE) ;
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-‘é (bX7)E) ELAX-WATCH COMMANDER ' (b)(_7)(E)
(b)(7)E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

CBPBATES00007395



FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {LPR Executive Order).

NAME:
DOB/AGE
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COcC:
POB:
A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b}7)C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND; 4,6, 161

..............................

..............................

SPOUSE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00071648-00002

EMPLOYMENT: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TIES TO THE US: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: ! (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO: ), b)7)c)

CBPBATES00007396



EOFOIA00071648-00001

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:57 PM

To: i_(b)(6), (b)T)(C)_

Subject: RE: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER- (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sept: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:47 PM

To| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER-;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:24 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERTA (b){7)(E) LAX-WATCH COMMANDER (b}(7)(E)
‘ (b)7XE) ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

_ (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDERE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

¥

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger ( b)(6), ( b)(?)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

CBPBATES00007397



NAME:

DOB/AGE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COC:

POB:

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND:

EVENT#:

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

e (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00071649-00002

EMPLOYMENT: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TIES TO THE US:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director (bxe). (b)7c) was present and approved waiver on site.

CBPBATES00007398



EOFOIA00071650-00001

From: i (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)
Sent: IMondav, January 30, 2017 8:57 PM
To: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order- (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Approved
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: __(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:51 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:50 PM

Tol BIYE]
Ce: LAX-WATCH COMMANDER (b)(7)(E) ' LAX-WATCH COMMANDER : (b)(7)(E) ..........
i (b)(7)(E) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

All

¥

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeré (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) {(LPR Executive Order).

name: - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007399



EOFOIA00071650-00002

DOB/AGE:

coc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

POB:

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: i ®e. e
EVENT#:

SPOUSE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TIES. TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN. THE US. OWN PROPERTY ETC. WORK...)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO: pye),m7i(c)

Sending on behalf of SCBPOE
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007400



EOFOIA00071651-00001

From: i (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:58 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Orderi (p)(g), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

........................................................................................

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order NAFARIEH

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:50 PM

To:

(b)(7)(E)

.-Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT

(b)(7)(E) ILAX-WATCH COMMANDER _(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)E)

(b)(6), (b)7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

CBPBATES00007401



EOFOIA00071651-00002

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME:

DOB/AGE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COC:

POB:

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

............................

EVENT#:

SPOUSE: | (b)), (b)(7)(C)

_______________________________

RESIDENCE:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EMPLOYMENT: !

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO | e, 7))

Sending on behalf of SCBPO 6, 1)mic)

CBPBATES00007402



EOFOIA00071652-00001

From: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:57 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Approved

| (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

Office: 310-215-2618
| (b)(7)(E)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:51 PM

To (b)(6), (bX7)C) ... 4
Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)e), (by7xc) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)"Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.................................

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:49 PM

To:i _ (b)(7)(E) :
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERTA (b)(7)(E) {LAX-WATCH COMMANDER :  (b)(7)(E)

' (b)(7)(E) } (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Subject: FYA: PR Executive ORDER! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

All

e

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger% ( b)(6), ( b)(?)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

All

2

CBPBATES00007403



EOFOIA00071652-00002

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order).
H

NAME:
poB/AGE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CoC:
POB: é(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: . eme

EVENT#: i (P)6): (bX7)(C)

seouse: | (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EMPLOYMENT: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
TIES TQ.THELIS: ! (b){6). {b)X7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: (b)(6). (bX7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO:! (b)(8), (b)7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

CBPBATES00007404



EOFOIA00071653-00001

From: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:58 PM

To: . ()(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)
Approved

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:52 PM _
To: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) >
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:50 PM
To (bX7)(E)

_Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)(E) | AX-WATCH COMMANDER | (b)(7)(é)
’ (b)(7)E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

CBPBATES00007405



EOFOIA00071653-00002

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeré (b)(6) ] (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME:

DOB/AGE: (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

COC:

POB:

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EVENT#:
spOUSE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EMPLOYMENT:

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_____________________

Sending on behalf of SCBPO% (b)(6), (bX(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007406



EOFOIA00071654-00001

From: (b)(s)s (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:04 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order-! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Approved

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director

_.Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senlt: VMionday, January 30, 2017 5:57 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:51 PM

To:!

(b)(7)(E)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT- (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)E)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

{LAX-WATCH COMMANDER {  (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Ordei: (b)(8), (bY(7)C)

All

2

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) é(LPR Executive Order).

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007407



DOB/AGE:
CocC: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

POB:

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND:

EOFOIA00071654-00002

EVENT#:
SPOUSE:
RESIDENCE: (b)(6)’ (b)(7)(C)
EMPLOYMENT; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
TIES TO THE US: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:: | (b)(6)..(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (bX(7)(C), (b}T)(E)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO ; ®)®) (b)7)c)

CBPBATES00007408



EOFOIA00071655-00001

From: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:59 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order1; (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
. Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:52 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!
Ser_1t: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:50 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) N
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-: (b)(7)E) 1 AX-WATCH.COMMANDER__(bX7)E)
' (b)(7)(E) ; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FYA: LPR Executive Order: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

e

CBPBATES00007409



FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

NAME:
DOB/AGE:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COC:
POB:
A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00071655-00002

(LPR Executive Order).

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EVENT#: N
spouse: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE:

EMPLOYMENT:? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:
TIES TO THE US: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:E

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO | (b)), (b)(7)(C)

...................

____________________

CBPBATES00007410



EOFOIA00071656-00001

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Monday, January 30, 2017 9:06 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sept: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:52 PM

RE: PR Executive Ord!er—é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order-

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:50 PM
To: (b)(7)(E) 5
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT- (bX7)(E) ELAX-WATCH COMMANDER < (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

e

ISubject: FYA: LPR Executive Orderf (b)(e) (b)(?)(C)

CBPBATES00007411



FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

EOFOIA00071656-00002

NAME:
DOB/AGE:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COC:
POB:
A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND:% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EVENT#:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SPOUSE:
RESIDENCE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
EMPLOYMENT: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TIES TO THE US: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO i v, (b)m(C)E

CBPBATES00007412



EOFOIA00071657-00001

From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:06 PM
To: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_; o
Subject: RE: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER—EL_(g_)g_iZ,_g_:Z(_v_)_(_QE
Approved

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:52 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director

Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Los Angeles International Airport
bl oiric). " Toffice

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:50 PM

To:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C}) . :
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)(E) : LAX-WATCH COMMANDER! _(b)(7)(E) |
(b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
. (B)(8), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: FYA: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER~(b)(6),(b)(7)(c)
All
1

CBPBATES00007413



EOFOIA00071657-00002

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeré (b)(6),

(b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COC: Iran 1

POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION: no

EVENT#:

SPOUSE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE: Perris, California

EMPLOYMENT: Biology Studentg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iin.

=

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | 1s supvorted vy

her father and sister.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:
United States Citizenship

Sister and brother law are LPR’S who just applied for

TIES TO THE US: Is attending college in US. Lives with LPR sister and brother in law.

____________

married on January 12, 2017.

CBPO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO (b)(8), (bX7)C)

for six weeks visiting her parents and sister. She also got

CBPBATES00007414



EOFOIA00071658-00001

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved

From:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Monday, January 30, 2017 10:25 PM

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: LPR Executive Order—i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:14 PM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sublject: FW: LPR Executive Order-i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

office
cell

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:03 PM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

..Ce: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT!

(b)(7)(E)

L TAX-WATCH COMMANDER | (b)(T)E) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Orderai

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)7)C)_i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME:

DOB/AGE: : bye). w)7yc)
COocC: IRAN
POB: Shiraz
A#/CLASSIFICATION:

23

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007415



EOFOIA00071658-00002

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:
SPOUSE: N/A

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT:  He stated that he is an Architect and project manager witk (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) in (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

............................

(b)(6), (bY7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: He is currently living with his brother (:eeene

TIES TO THE US: He stated that his brother and parents are all USC. He works full time as an architect and
part time at his brother’s Junk yard called: 4,6 )7)c) IParts)

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: He traveled to:busmwc'io visit his mother whom currently ill for about

2 weeks. He stated that his mother is USC and had been injus«nifor about 9 months. She is schedule to return in
~the U.S. in a week. He stayed at his parent’s rental apartment in! (@), (b)(7)(C) - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
i ()8), (ITE) HRMANGANANANGE ,

TTRT; (b)(6), ©)T)(C) |

Sending on behalf of SCBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071659-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:25 PM

To: i (b)), (bY7)C) _ !

Subject: RE: FYA LPR Executive Order: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Approved

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:14 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FYA LPR Executive Order:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport
(b)(6).(b)7)(C) __ ioffice

b)(6), dE)  icell

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:03 PM
To:i

(b){(6), (b}(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-

(b)(7)(E) { LAX-WATCH COMMANDER < (b)(7)(E)! |

(b)(7)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA LPR Executive Order | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Importance: High

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger ¢  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) (LPR Executive Order).
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EOFOIA00071659-00002

NAME:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 737 years old

COC: IRAN

....................

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) as of (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: No derogatory info found.
EVENT#:

SPOUSE: N/A Single no kids.

RESIDENCE (6)(6), (B)7)(C)
EMPLOYMENT: Business management student at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) for the past 2 yrs. Has

12 units left to complete associates degree. States works at the computer lab at school for approx. 6
months prior to her departure from the U.S.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US;

LPR motheri __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  and LPR father! (b)(6), (bY(7)(C) neither work.
LPR sister: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 30yrs old works in elder home care.

LPR sisteri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i24 yrs old no school/no work.

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...):
Subject shares apartment with LPR parents and two sisters. Subject is a student and has part time work
at school computer lab.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: !

Subject returning from a five and a half month trip to : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o visit and help care for her sister
whom was in the hospital and had (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Subject claims sister in Iran is married with 2
kids.

CBPO. (0)(6), (B)TNCY | oo
Sent on behalf of SCBPO | (b)e), (b)(7)(C)

.............................
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EOFOIA00071660-00001

From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:26 PM

To: :_(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sen_t: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:14 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)), (b)7)C) O

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:03 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT; (b)(7)(E) LAX-WATCH COMMANDER (b)(7)(E)’
i (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (bY(T)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(®), (B)(7HC) i

iSubject: FYA: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER -i (b)(6), (b')(7)(C)

All
FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) (LPR Executive Order).
HhlER (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | b)), (b)7)(c) i/ 32

COC: Iran

POB: Tehran, Iran
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EOFOIA00071660-00002

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: YES ORNO:  No.
EVENT#:

SPOUSE:  Single

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: | (o)e), (7)(c) | 1T support (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: None

TIES TO THE US: Has been employed one year at current job. Rents an apartment in Irvine.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Returning from one week trip to -(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §Subject visited

CBPO | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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EOFOIA00071661-00001

From: i ___(b)(6), (b)Y(7)(C) !

Sent: IMonday, January 30, 2017 10:25 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , .
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order- | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:_ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:14 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order-;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)), (b)(7)(C).__!

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:03 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT; (bX7)(E) iLAX-WATCH COMMANDER i (b)(7)(E)§

! (B)(7)(E) ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,
FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { (LPR Executive Order).
NAMIES; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: :(b)s),)nc): 19 Years Old
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COC: IRAN
POB: IRAN
A#/CLASSIFICATION:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:

SPOUSE:  N/A

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EMPLOYMENT: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) / Warehouse Packaging.

Employed from: 11/2016 - 12/2016

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! Floor associate for

Employed from: 06/2016 — 08/2016

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

Residents

TIES TO THE US: Subject live with his mom and sister.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP HISTORY

12/30/2016 -

Sendlng on behalf of SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

01/30/2017

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00071661-00002

Store.

Subject parents and sister are Legal Permanent
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EOFOIA00071662-00001

From: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:28 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)_

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_}

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:14 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order -i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: : (b)(7)(E) i LAX-WATCH COMMANDER! (b)(7)(.E_2_
| (b)(7)(E) (B8], B)T)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

| Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order: (b)(6), (b)(7l)(C)

All,
FY A Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E(LPR Executive Order).
RAG (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: ; (bys), (b)(7)(C) / 34

COC: Iran

POB: 4, ®N7NO) | Iran
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EOFOIA00071662-00002

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: YES ORNO: No.
EVENT#:
SPOUSE: Single

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! construction worker

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: None

TIES TO THE US: Rents apartment. Owns a non-profit organization called; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Runs
organization out of her house. Deals with spiritual healing. Has 14 volunteers WoTKitig ToT et

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject returning from one week trip to{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Subject
stated that she met 5 friends from Iran. Her friends came from: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOne of her

friends is her boyfriend,; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Who currently resides N jeeene!. SUDJECt statéd That theéy met in

Azerbaijan  for tourisiiT becAiisE stibject cannot travel to Iran due to her being a refugee.

CBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sending on behalf of SCBPO% (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)
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EOFOIA00071663-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January E_%O, 2017 10:27 PM
To: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _ .
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order-i (b)(6), (b}(7)}(C):

Approved

From::__(b)(6), (b)7)(C)__:

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:14 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order-_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT! (b)(7)(E)

ILAX-WATCH COMMANDER i (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)E) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order-i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

All

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger

NAME:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LPR Executive Order).
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EOFOIA00071663-00002

DOB/AGE: |ys), b)7)c): 48y/o

COC: Iran

POB: Pakistan

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO derogatory information found at this time.

EVENT#: None

SPOUSE: Divorced since 2011

RESIDENCE: US{(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)!

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Son, daughter, and mother are LPR. Aunts, uncles,
brother-USC.

TIES TO THE US: Family lives here.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Traveled toiweenefor 26 days to attend her nieces wedding. Traveling
with son and daughter.

..............................

Sending on behalf of SCBPO : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007426



EOFOIA00071664-00001

From: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, Januar_y 30, 2017 10:27 PM
To: L (b)6), (b)TNC):
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order: | (b)6). (bX7)C)

........................

Approved

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:14 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject FW: LPR Executive Order: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: |_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:03 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| L AX-WATCH COMMANDER! (b)(7)(E)

__Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT; (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E) ¥
(b)(e), BT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB/AGE: { ()8, 6)7C) | 53
COcC: IRAN

POB: Karaj, Iran
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EOFOIA00071664-00002

AHICLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:

SPOUSE: Divorced in 2014:§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(USC/Iranian). He stated that they got
married in 2012 and divorced in 2014,

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT:  He stated that he is unemployed but currently taking Real Estate Classes.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: ___He is currently living with his sister(% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
LPR) and 2 nieces(: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) on the same address.

TIES TO THE US: Lives in the US. Rents apartment in Aliso Viejo with sister and nieces.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Traveled to Iran to visit brother(;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 3 whom is currently

Isick and bed ridden. He stayed at his brother’s home located in Karaj, Iran. k (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b}(7}(C) : He departed the U.S. on 01/12/17 and returned the U.S. after he heard of the Executive

order.

Sending on behalf of -(b)(s), (b)7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071665-00001

From: ._____(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:26 PM

To: A
Subject: RE: FYA EXECUTIVE ORDER—LPRi_(_l;o_)_g_t_i_)_t@_)_gz_)_(__E_)__i
Approved

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) |
Sent: Mandav. Januarv.30.20172.7:14.PM
T (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: FYA EXECUTIVE ORDER-LPR-_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) |

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:03 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

Cc: L AX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)(E) ILAX-WATCH COMMANDER < __ (b)(7)(E)
’ (b)(7)E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri____(b)(6), (B}(7)(C) __) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071665-00002

DOB/AGE: AGE 72
COC: TIraq
POB: Iraq
A#/CLASSIFICATION:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION: no

EVENT#:
SPOUSE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Retired and also supported by son who is a Dr.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Husband is an LPR. One son and daughter are LPR’S.

One son is USC.
United States.

(b)(8), (b)Y7)(C)

also have two sons and one daughter living in Iraq who have no residency in the

TIES TO THE US: Husband, two sons and on daughter are living in the United States.

still live in Iraq. She was traveling alone. ABBOOD was informed about the residency requirements for LPR’S.

CBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO: eio. mine)
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EOFOIA00071666-00001

From: i___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Monday, January 30, 2017 10:28 PM

To:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | ;
Subject: RE: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER- (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)
Approved

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:14 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER-i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:03 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-} (b)(7)(E) LAX-WATCH COMMANDER (b}(7)(E) !
5 (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)7)(C) ;

Subject: FYA: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All
FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {(LPR Executive
Order).

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
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DOB/AGE: | @), (b)7)(C)! 23

COC: IRAN
POB: Mashhad
A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:

SPOUSE: None.

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00071666-00002

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed. Student at UCLA Extension. School paid with savings and US Gov. help.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: None. All family members reside in Iran.

TIES TO THE US: Lives in the US. Rents apartment in Los Ageles, CA. No relatives in the US.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Traveled to Iran to visit relatives, 1 month. Stayed at parent’s home

located at (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

CBPO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071667-00001

From: i ____(b)s), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:30 PM
To: ) GO o [0 (O
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Orders; (b)e), (b)X7)(C)

Approved

From::___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:11 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order ()e), BITNC)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) joffice

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)__icell

From:{__ b}, (b}{7}C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:02 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT- (b)(7)(E)

: LAX-WATCH COMMANDER | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

ISubject FYA: LPR Executive Order. (b)(®), (b)(7)C) |

All

2

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger 6 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME:

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071667-00002

DOB/AGE: E(b)(s)’ b)) | 2 y/o
COC: Syria
POB: Syria

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO derogatory information found at this time.

EVENT#: None

SPOUSE:  Wife | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } LPR

RESIDENCE: US

EMPLOYMENT: Sells used cars his company name 1s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) located in Costa Mesa, CA.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Sister- USC, Wife and 3 children-LPR.

TIES TO THE US: Lives and works in the US and his family lives here.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Traveled to Italy for business for 4 days. He is trying to open a
gift/art store in the US.

CBPO | (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO we). wnic)

.................. i
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EOFOIA00071668-00001

From: .___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday January 30, 2017 10:29 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

From:i__ (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Mondav Januarv 30,2017 7:11 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order-i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ioffice

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__cell

_____________________________

Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 7:02 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT ¢ (b)(7)(E) : LAX-WATCH COMMANDER § _ (b)(7)(E)
’ (b)(7)(E) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject FYA: LPR Executive Order<  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) (LPR Executive Order).
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EOFOIA00071668-00002

NAME:}; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i/ 34 years old

COC: IRAN

POB: Ahwaz, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iclass as of November 10, 2012

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: YES OR NO: No derogatory info found.
EVENT#:

SPOUSE: N/A Single no kids.

RESIDENCE:] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_EMPLOYMENT: Dental Assistant at ; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) located at: (b)(6), (b}7)C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) / Says also a musician plays flute and drums (traditional

instruments from home country)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:
LPR cousinf (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) student at UC Santa Barbara about 4 years younger than him does
not know DOB. Has distant cousin on father’s side of family: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iWho lives in Orange Co.

doesn’t have contact with him.

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...):
Subject rents studio in Sherman Oaks and lives alone. He works as a Dental Assistant. Lives in the U.S.
This is subject’s first trip out of the U.S. since becoming a resident in 2012.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:

Subject returning from a two week trip to Ahwaz, Iran via Istanbul, turkey to visit family and attend his
brother’s engagement festivities. Subject is traveling alone. Subject stayed with his parents while in
Iran. Has 1 brother and 1 sister in Iran.

CBPO: (b)), (b)7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPQ ey, pyic)
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EOFOIA00071669-00001

From: L ____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:28 PM

To: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: RE: LPR Execuitve Order- i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:11 PM

To:! (b){8); (B)(T(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Execuitve Order- (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
 (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director

Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Los Angeles International Airport
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ioffice

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:02 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT] (b)(T)(E) L LAX-WATCH COMMANDER!__ (bY7)E)... |
! (b)(7)(E) ____(b)e), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FYA: LPR Execuitve Order- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
All,
FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i (LPR

Executive Order).

Family of 2:

CBPBATES00007437



NAMES: : ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COC: IRAN

POB: IRAN

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)), (b)(7)(C)
DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO
EVENT#:

EOFOIA00071669-00002

SPOUSE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EMPLOYMENT: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SYSTEMS ENGINEER

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:  Subject has a cousin, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I(LPR),

who currently live in IRVINE, CA. Subject live with his wife (LPR).

TIES TO THE US: Subject live and work in the U.S.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP HISTORY:

30 Days visiting family in Iran.

12/30/2016 - 01/30/2017
03/11/2015 - 04/07/2015
NAMES: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB/AGE: | (b)s), (b)7)c); 32 Years Old
COC: IRAN
POB: IRAN
A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO
EVENT#:
SPOUSE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

RESIDENCE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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EOFOIA00071669-00003

EMPLOYMENT: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) /CLINICAL LAB SCIENTIST

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Subject live with her husband (LPR).

TIES TO THE US: Subject live and work in the U.S.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP HISTORY: 30 Days visiting family in Iran.
12/30/2016 - 01/30/2017
02/19/2015 - 05/30/2015
03/25/2014 - 05/31/2014

CBPQ ».0mo)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007439



EOFOIA00071670-00001

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:29 PM

To: E__(b)8), (b)T)C)

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order for: (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:11 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order for. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport
:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!office

i (b)(6), (b)(7)ic)_ i cell

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:02 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ey LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT, (b)(7)(E) | LAX-WATCH COMMANDER | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)7)(E) ___(LPR Executive Order)

Family of 2:

NAME:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: p)e), pyric) i/ 62

COC: Syria

CBPBATES00007440



POB: Syria

A#{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

.............

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: No
EVENT#: None

SPOUSE:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB: EL(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)
COC: Syria
COB: Syria
Syrian passport number: (b)(6), (b}7)C)
A#: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00071670-00002

EMPLOYMENT: Retired, previous Teacher in a French School in Syria. Stated she taught physics and

Chemistry for 16 years.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: USC Daughter in the USA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TIES TO THE US: Purchased home November of 2016

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Stated in Portland there is a lot of snow and its very cold so she
decided to take a small trip to Mexico with her husband. First time to Mexico, Stayed for one week and stayed

at the Marriot resort Hotel.

Husband:
NAME: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) /64

COC: Syria

POB: Syria

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: N/A

spouse: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007441



EOFOIA00071670-00003

RESIDENCE: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

_EMPLOYMENT:_ Freelance International Environmental Consultant and retired Manager fori (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: 1 LPR wife, 1 USC daughter, 1 USC son-in-law, and 2
USC grandchildren.

TIES TO THE US: Subject has daughter and grandchildren in US. Subject and wife purchased home in
Portland last year.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: 1 week trip with wife to Cabo San Lucas, Mexico. Subject and wife
stayed at Marriott Fairfield Inn.

CBPO : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071671-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:51 PM
To: Leerene s
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order- _(_l_a_)_(_(_s_)__gg)_(z_)_(_c_:_)_j
approved

From:|___(b)6), (b}7)C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:49 PM
To:i (b)(G), (b)7)C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

office
(b)(6), (bX7)C) : o1

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:45 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

__Ce: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT} (B)(7)(E)
’ (b)(7)(E)

g

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order-i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

) (LPR Executive Order).

NAMES: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | (bys), b)7)c)! 80 Years Old

CBPBATES00007443



EOFOIA00071671-00002

COC: IRAN

POB: IRAN

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO
EVENT#:

SPOUSE: N/A

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: N/A

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Subject’s daughter in an U.S. Citizen.

TIES TO THE US: Subject is returning to U.S. to live with daughter.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP HISTORY: Subject was returning from 10 months in IRAN. Subject
was staying in IRAN for long period of time because subject was recovering from an eye surgery.
03/13/2016 - 01/30/2017

cerof (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071672-00001

From: i ____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday January 30, 2017 10:54 PM

To: ! ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Critical Action Team: Roles and Responsibilities

much appreciated

From:|__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:59 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Critical Action Team: Roles and Responsibilities

PD: w6, mirio) : APDs:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Please see attached (and below) Version 1 of an internal document aimed at providing CBP-LAX management with a
background and guide towards processing and reporting EO-related passengers (CAT introduction).

If concurrence received, | would like this document be distributed to Chiefs and above.

Thank you

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

Critical Action Team
Version 1 — January 30, 2017

CBPBATES00007445



EOFOIA00071672-00002

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQO). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQO information and is not to

be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official.

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00071672-00006

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(Sb)(G), (b)(7)(C)

ection Chief
Passen ger Operations
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071673-00001

Rreri :__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:35 AM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i , _

Subject: RE: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER -i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i-- PLEASE EXPEDITE DUE TO MEDICAL
CONDITION

approved

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:30 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: FW: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER -i (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) '-- PLEASE EXPEDITE DUE TO MEDICAL CONDITION

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

office
(b)(6), (B)7)C) i ey

Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 9:09 PM
To:| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: ‘ (P)(7X(E) L AX-WATCH COMMANDER + (b)(7)(E)
‘ (b)(7)E) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) § -- PLEASE EXPEDITE DUE TO MEDICAL CONDITION

All,
FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b}(7)XC) r) (LPR Executive Order).
NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | ®b)s), (b)7)C)! / 81

COC: Iran

POB: Savojbolagh, Iran

CBPBATES00007451



EOFOIA00071673-00002

A#/CLASSIFICATION: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: YES ORNO:  No.
EVENT#  N/A

SPOUSE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Retired

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Wife — USC
Daughter: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C}) _ - USC
Son:

- USC
Son: | (R)(6), (B)(7)(C) - usc

TIES TO THE US: Staying with daughter. Does not own any property in the United States. Has been staying
in Iran due to poor health. Subject is 81 years old.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Traveling with USC wife. Last time in the US was in 10/21/2014.
Remained outside the US fort more than two years. Traveling on expired I-551 (EXP:05/03/2016) Subject
stated that he is in poor health and could not travel. Has return ticket for 05/05/2017. Subject stated that he will
remain in the US on this trip.

CBPBATES00007452



EOFOIA00071674-00001

From: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:55 AM
To: i _(b)®), (b)7ey i
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER! _(_E)_(E_)___(E)_(_?_)_(__C}_)__E
approved

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:54 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

________________________________

(A) Ass1stant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

office
(b)(6), (bX7XC) i o1

Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 9:49 PM

To:!| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: _ (b)(7)(E) : LAX-WATCH COMMANDER LABNTIEL]
’ (b)(7)(E) __(b)(6), BI7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Slibject: EYAT PR Executive ORDERY ™~ (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | (b)), (b)(7)(C)! 64

COcC: Iran

POB: Tehran, Iran

{(LPR Executive Order).

CBPBATES00007453



A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: (b)e), (b)7)(C)

SPOUSE: Widow

RESIDENCE:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

EOFOIA00071674-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

daughter

USC

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)

Subject reside at! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

daughtet (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject stated that she went to Tehran Iran, for 29 days to visit her
family and her sick father. She stay at !

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Phone number:

CBPBATES00007454



EOFOIA00071675-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:02 AM

To: i _(b)(6), (b)7)(C) ! .
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Approved

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:55 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

ff
(B)(E), (D)TNC) | oy

From: L.(R)(8), (bNTHC) i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:50 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-WATCH COMMANDER | (b)(7)(E) : LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT+___(b)(7)E).___
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -|  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger§ (b)(6), (b)}7)C)

{(LPR Executive Order).

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOBIAGE: : (vys), mic) {42

CBPBATES00007455



CocC:

POB:

AH#ICLASSIFICATION: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Iran

Ray, Iran

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: No.

EVENT#: NIA

spouse: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00071675-00002

EMPLOYMENT: Subject stated that he is an Uber Driver part-time and a full-ime Graduate student at Cal State
Dominguez Hills.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Subject stated that he lives in Encino with his son,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c):an LPR.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TIES TO THE US: Subject has been living in the U.S. approximately four years with his son. He stated that he is a part-
time/full-time Uber driver and a graduate student at California State Dominguez Hills.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject stated he went to Iran to visit his wife and his family for about 9 weeks.

CBPO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

O —

CBPBATES00007456



EOFOIA00071676-00001

From: ___(b)(6), (b)T)C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:02 AM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order;  (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:55 PM

To:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order; (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

office
(b)(6), (bX7NC) | o

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:50 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-WATCH COMMANDER : (b)(7)(E) i, LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT < (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order-  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

) (LPR Executive Order).

CBPBATES00007457



xame: | (B)(6),

(b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | b)), (b)7)(C)] 39 ¥/0

COC: Iran
POB: Iran
A#/CLASSIFICATION:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00071676-00002

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO derogatory information found at this time.

EVENT#: None

SPOUSE:  Married- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LLPR

RESIDENCE:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Husband-LPR

TIES TO THE US: Purchased a house and lives with husband.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Traveled to Iran for 3 weeks because her mother in law had a heart

attack and was ill.

cero, (b)(6), (b)(7)

(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007458



EOFOIA00071677-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:02 AM
To: L (b)(6), (b)(7)C) | e,
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Approved

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:55 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Ordet (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

office
(b)(6), (B)TNC) i oy

From .............................
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 9:49 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-WATCH COMMANDER | (b)(7)(E) | LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-__( _lg_)_(__?__)_(__l_:___)_ ______
: {B)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

] . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order! _(_!?_)_@_)___(_'?_)_SZ_)_(E_)_

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME: FARJADRAD, Mohammadali

CBPBATES00007459



DOB/AGE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)! 13

COcC: Iran

POB: Tehran, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO
EVENT#:

SPOUSE: N/A

RESIDENCE: US

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

EOFOIA00071677-00002

Father

USC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mother

USC

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)

Subject resides with his parents at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Subject is a student at

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject coming from approximately 40 day trip. Subject is traveling
with his Mother. Subject states his grandmother had just passed away and went for a funeral. Subject states they

stayed at his grandfather, i (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) home, Iran Tehran, |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Tel#

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007460



EOFOIA00071678-00001

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:03 AM

To: L(b)e), e
Subject: RE: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER+ (b)(®), (b)(7)(€)
Approved

From: ___(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:54 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDERﬂE (b)(6), (b}7)}C)

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

office
(b)(6), (b)(7)C) | .o

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:49 PM

To:! (B)(6), (BY(7)(C) _
_Ce: LAX-WATCH COMMANDER i (b)7)E) { LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT;. (b)(7)(E) |
= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FYA: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER—E(b)(G). (b)(7)(C)E

All

2

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passengeré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LPR Executive Order).

NAME: — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007461



DOB/AGE: g, (0)7)(c)
COC: IRAN
POB: Tehran
A#/CLASSIFICATION:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:

SPOUSE: None.

EOFOIA00071678-00002

RESIDENCE:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

None. All family members reside in Iran.

TIES TO THE US: Lives in the US. Rents apartment in Encino, CA. Student in US. No relatives in the US.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Traveled to Iran to visit relatives, 29 days. Stayed at parent’s home

located at House

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

;(b)(s),(b)m(x:) TGH (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) :

cBro; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007462



EOFOIA00071679-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:03 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Approved

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:55 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Orderi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)C)
(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

ff
(b)(6), (BXTHC) {01

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:50 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

| LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT- (b)(7)(E)

Cc: LAX-WATCH COMMANDER
5 (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger (§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) /36

DOB/AGE:

CBPBATES00007463



COC: Iran
POB: Tehran, Iran
A#/CLASSIFICATION:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

SPOUSE: (b)(6),

(b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE: US

EMPLOYMENT: Air-conditioning Technician

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

EOFOIA00071679-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Wife

LPR

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)

Subject resides with his wife at!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

____________________________
..........................

Subject has been working for

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

as'a HAVCtechnician tor the past yeéar. Subjects supervisor is, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Tel#i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject coming from approximately 3 week trip. Subject is traveling
with his wife. Subject states his mother had a heart attack and he wanted to visit her. Subject states he last time

(b)

6). (bMTUC)._

in Iran was about 4 years ago. Subject states while there he stayed at his parents’ home at:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Telf (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

(b)), (bY7)C);}

CBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject’s parents are E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

and

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071680-00001

From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:04 AM

To: i (b)), (b)(7)C) ! _
Subject: RE: Executive Orfer- LPR - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Approved

From:___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:55 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Executive Orfer- LPR - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

: tfi
(BX6). (BYTNC) gy

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:50 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-WATCH COMMANDER (b)(7)E) 'LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT <_ (b)(7)(E) :
’ (b)(7)(E) f (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FYA: Executive Orfer- LPR-__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {LPR Executive Order).

A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COC: India
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EOFOIA00071680-00002

POB: Tehran, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:
SPOUSE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (LPR, Indian PPT)
RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Heis a Supervisor Production and manufacturer Engineer for: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iin
Burbank, CA. He has been there for about 10 months. Prior to this job he was in another Aerospace company
for about 12 yrs.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: He is currently living with his wife: (b)(6), (b)}(7)}(C)
(LPR, Indian PPT).

TIES TO THE US: He is renting an apartment with his LPR wife and working full time.

travel to Iran. However, they stopped by Dubai, UAE for several days to celebrate his father in law’s birthday.

CBPO {pe). pi7ic);

......................

CBPBATES00007466



EOFOIA00071681-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:04 AM

To: t__(b)(6), (b)(7)C) . :
Subject: RE: FYA LPR Executive Orderi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

From: |__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:55 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FYA LPR Executive Order | | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

' (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

office
cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: _(b)(6), (b)7)(C) _!
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:50 PM

To: !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

i AX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)(E) |

Cc: LAX-WATCH COMMANDER +
5 (bY7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA LPR Executive Order! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

All

¥

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) (LPR Executive Order).
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NAME:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) /47 years old

COC: Syria

POB: Homs, Syria

A#/CLASSIFICATION:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : class as of Aug 06, 2015

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: No derogatory info found.

SPOUSE:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSyrian national currently living in Dubai. Works for: (b)), (b)(7)(C) as Sr.
Manager Systems ENgimeer

RESIDENCE: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed supported financially by husband.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

- (b)6), (B)T)C) i((ss‘:,',‘l))l]))%]; (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | Pemding adjustment of status

Brother-in-law LPRE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Elives in California but is visiting in Syria right now as his mother
was ill and passed away within three days of his arrival to Syria. Subject claims brother-in-law traveled
to Dubai to visit her husband for 10 days before going to Syria. Subject claims bother-in-law arrived in
Dubai at the end of December and his mother passed away on or about January 09, 2017. Bother-in-
law’s ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_} wife! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_Lis USC.

USC Cousin'} (p)(6), (b)(7)(C) and his brother USC:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...):
Rents apartment. Owns two cars. Entered U.S. June 25, 2014 as B2 adjusted status and obtained LPR
status AS6 Aug 06, 2015. Subject departed the U.S. for one month in 2015 and now this trip departed
August 22, 2016.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: e ‘
Subject traveled only to Dubai this trip to see her husband and daughter; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  DOB | we. i |
sm.mme i Subject claims she attended her daughter’s school graduation in December.

Thanks,

CBPO: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent on behalf of SCBPO ) vynic)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs § Boroer Protection Officer
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Los Angeles nternational Alrport (LAX)
Los Angeles, CA

CBPBATES00007469



EOFOIA00071682-00001

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _.Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1.03 AM

To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:54 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sublject: FW: LPR Executive Order -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

............................ ]

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ;

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Senlt: Vionday, January 30, 2017 9:49 PM
To:!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Ce: I AXWATCH COMMANDER +777
’ (b)(7)(E) ]

'LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b}(7}E) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: FYA: LPR Executive Order -L_{b)}8), {bi7)(C) .

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger c

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: |(b)s), (b)}7)C){ 50

COC: Iran

POB: Tehran, Iran
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A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: YES ORNO: No.
EVENT#: N/A
SPOUSE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EMPLOYMENT: General contractor, self-employed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Wife: LPR
Daughter:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - LPR

EOFOIA00071682-00002

TIES TO THE US: Rents apartment in Irvine. Has own contracting business,; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Has been in

business for three years.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject went to Iran for two weeks to visit sick father. Subject

stated that he is 78 years old and is in poor health.

CBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sending on behalf of SCBPO% (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
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From: : {b(6}, (b}{7}C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:18 AM

To: E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:59 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -L(b)(). (bY7)(C).;

One last one.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(A) Assistant Port Director, Passenger Operations
Los Angeles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

............................... i
(5)6), (4)N(C). © ﬁce

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:23:08 AM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_Cc: LAX-WATCH COMMANDER; LAX- SUPERVISOR PERT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e
Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(e) (b)(7)(C)

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger§ (b)(6), (b}(7)C) §(LPR Executive Order).

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOBIAGE: : (bye), ey7ic) i 46

COcC: [ran

POB: Tehran, Iran
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EOFOIA00071683-00002

A#ICLASSIFICATION: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: No.

EVENT#: NIA

SPOUSE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EMPLOYMENT: Subject stated that she is a housewife.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Subject stated that her husband was born in the U.S., she further stated
that she has two kids, 11 and 16, and both are USC.

TIES TO THE US: Subject has been living in the U.S. for about 11 years.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject stated her mother has a heart condition, so she went to Tehran, Iran to visit
her for 12 days.

cero; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO] (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071684-00001

From: ____(b)e), (b)7)C) |

Sent: . Monday, Januaryl 30, 2017 5:38 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:47:54 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : _ _
Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:45 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LBMDED
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT- (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER b)), BYNC)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) E(LPR Executive Order).

NaME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB/AGE: : ys), 7)c) i/ 66 year old female
COC: Iran

POB: Tehran, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIAQ00071684-00002

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: None

SPOUSE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !/ 68 yearsold/LPR

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed / Home maker

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:
Daughter ¢ (b)s), (b)7)c) i/ USC), two granddaughters (USC’s), Son in Law (USC)

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)
Subject first entered the U. S. in September 2015, stated she lives with her daughter and helps her with
grandchildren.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:
Subject stated she is returning from a one month vacation to Iran to visit family. Stated her previous trip to Iran
was in 2015. Subject stated she had $5000 USD

CBPO | (b)), (b)7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071685-00001

eI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Monday, January 30, 2017 5:38 PM

To: . (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ¢ ,
Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)), (bX7)C) |
Approved

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:51:09 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:. _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sen_t: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:50 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT} (B)(7)(E) ()(6). (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)é

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{LPR Executive Order)

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB/AGE: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) $6

COC: Iran

POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007476



EOFOIA00071685-00002

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: N/A

SPOUSE: None.

RESIDENCE: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (mailing and CA DL4 wye). 7o) andi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  |(physical).

EMPLOYMENT: Architectural Designer at| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iin Costa Mesa, CA.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: 1 uncle who is a USC living in Vista, CA.

TIES TO THE US: Has lived in the US since 2011 as a student and became LPR in 2013.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Visited parents for less than 1 week at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

........................
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EOFOIA00071686-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 39, 2017 5:38 PM
To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: RE: FYA EXECUTIVE ORDER-LPR-i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved
From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:47:39 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i . i
Subject: FW: FYA EXECUTIVE ORDER-LPR- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:45 PM
To: ! (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)7NE) ) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’ _

“Subject: FYA EXECUTIVE ORDER-LPR: (b)(6), (b)(i7)(C)

{(LPR Executive

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Order).

TN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | (b)s), (b)(7)(C) |{AGE-31
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COC: Iran

POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION: NO

EVENT#:
SPOUSE: single

RESIDENCE: Tarzana California.

EMPLOYMENT: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;for Command Guard. Assigned to; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i in Hollywood,
California.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Two brothers are LPR’S living and working in Southern
California. Parents and sisters live in Iran and have no residency in United States.

TIES TO THE US: Graduated from UCLA, plans to go back and enter an MBA program. Has a job and
girlfriend in US.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject was in Teheran Iran for forty two days visiting his parents
and sister.

Sending on behalf of SCBPO ! (b)), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071687-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Monday, January 30, 2017 5:51 PM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FYA EXECUTIVE ORDER- LPR: (b)(6), (b}{(7)(C)
approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:47 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FYA EXECUTIVE ORDER- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Custams. & Barder Protection
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Celli__(b)6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:45 PM

To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: [AX-SUPERVISOR PERT; (b)(7)E) i (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

... {b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FYA EXECUTIVE ORDER- LPR{, . .~

i
QIO (b)(7)(c)§

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenget (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : (LPR Executive Order).

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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DOB/AGE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Age 66

COcC: Iran

POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:

SPOUSE: Widowed.
RESIDENCE: Tustin, California.
EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Has 2 USC brothers and grandchild, one LPR son in
California

TIES TO THE US: Has been residing in the United States caring for grandchild. Resides at same residence as
grandchild. Has an adult child residing in Iran who has no desire to move to the US.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Traveled to Iran to visit her adult son. Was outside the US for
approximately 3 months. Claims son is unable to visit the US.

Sending on behalf of SCBPO; (p)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U. S. Customs and Border Protection
Los Angeles Fraud Prevention Officer

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It may contain information that is LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This
document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the
CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO).

CBPBATES00007481



EOFOIA00071688-00001

From: i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

Sent: . Monday, January 30, 2017 5:51 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order —i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
approved

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Ser_1t: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:45 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
__Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT; (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order —: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)}(7X(C) Eand (((((((((((((((

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) " I(LPR Executive

Order).

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE:  (bys), (b)7)c) | Age 69

COC: Iran

POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: None

SPOUSE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (LPR)

RESIDENCE: Tehran, Iran
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EOFOIA00071688-00002

EMPLOYMENT: Auto Body Shop - Owner

U.S. FAMILY MEMBERS: Daughter (LPR)

TIES TO THE U.S.: Daughter

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Seeking admission to visit daughter who resides in Los Angeles, CA.
Subject stated that he has been living in Iran since March 2016 due to suffering from a heart ailment. Subject

had cardiac surgery in 2016 and is receiving follow-up medical treatment in Iran where medical costs are more
affordable. Departed U.S. 03/10/2016.

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB/AGE:; (b)s), b)7)(c) ; Age 58

COC: Iran

POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: None

SPOUSE:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ((LPR)

RESIDENCE: Tehran, Iran

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed / Housewife

U.S. FAMILY MEMBERS: Daughter (LPR)

TIES TO THE U.S.: Daughter

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Seeking admission to visit daughter who resides in Los Angeles, CA.
Subject stated that she has been living in Iran since March 2016 due to spouse suffering from a heart ailment.

Spouse had cardiac surgery in 2016 and is receiving follow-up medical treatment in Iran where medical costs
are more affordable. Departed U.S. 03/10/2016.

CBPBATES00007483
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EOFOIA00071689-00001

From: .____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: . Monday, January 30, 2017 5:52 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ,
Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER-LPR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
approved
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sen_t: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:46 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EXECUTIVE ORDER-LPR-| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__;

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:45 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)(E) i (b){6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i | AX-WATCH COMMANDER < (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FYA: EXECUTIVE ORDER-LPR- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
All =

2

CBPBATES00007485



EOFOIA00071689-00002

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passengers

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LPR

Executive Order).

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Age-48

COC: IRAN

POB: IRAN

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION: NO

EVENT#:

SPOUSE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE: Encino California

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: LPR wife and USC minor son.

TIES TO THE US: Wife LPR, has USC son. Professional career. Wife is attending Loma Linda University.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i his wife and son were in Iran for nineteen days

visiting family.: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :and his wife’s parents live in Tehran Iran.

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |Age-48

COC: IRAN

POB: IRAN

A#/CLASSIFICATION: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

DEROGATORY INFORMATION: NO

CBPBATES00007486



EOFOIA00071689-00003

EVENT#:
SPOUSE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE: Encino California

EMPLOYMENT: Student at Loma Linda University.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: LPR husband and USC minor son.

TIES TO THE US: LPR Husband, USC son. Attending Loma Linda University. Husband has professional
career.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY. In Iran for nineteen days visiting parents and in laws.

CPBO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007487



EOFOIA00071690-00001

From: i ___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:51 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | g
Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER- LPR- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
approved

(b)(6), (b)X7)(C)
Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ser_1t: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:47 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EXECUTIVE ORDER- LPR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:45 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT- (b)(7)(E) E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(BJ{8Y, BIAE)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FYA: EXECUTIVE ORDER- LPR (o )

All

e

CBPBATES00007488



NAME:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | (b)), (b)(7)(C) {AGE-37

COC: Iran

POB: Iran

EOFOIA00071690-00002

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION: NO

EVENT#:

SPOUSE: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE: Encino California.

EMPLOYMENT: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2t radio station KIRN AM 670 located in Simi Valley California

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: LPR Husband and two USC minor children.

and her husband have applied for United States Citizenship.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:  via e

was in Iran for five days visiting her mother who is ill.

CBPO : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007489



EOFOIA00071691-00001

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday January 30, 2017 5:52 PM
To: ()6, ey
Subject: RE: LPR Execut|ve Order- I(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
approved

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director

Los_Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:47 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; _ (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:45 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT- (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_______________________________

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007490



EOFOIA00071691-00002

DOB/AGE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1;\ge 41

_____________________________ -

COC: Iran

POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:
SPOUSE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE: ~ LPR/ | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Husband -! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iJamambakhsh- LPR

TIES TO THE US: Subject stated she won the lottery and plans to live in the U.S. subject stated she will be
living with a friend.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:

Subject stated she has been in Iran for the last five months. Subject stated she traveled to Iran for a medical
procedure. Subject has medical documents from Iran. Subject stated her husband is in Iran caring for his ill
mother.

CBPO ! ib)s), (w)7)c)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007491



EOFOIA00071692-00001

From: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5 53 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)C):
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER l_(_l_»_)_(_e_)_ .f‘.’.’.‘f’.‘f.’.i
approved

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:47 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:46 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)E) i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : LAX--WATCH COMMANDER ¢ (b)YTNE) |
(b)(7)(E)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengef: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(LPR Executive Order)

NAME:% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071692-00002

DOB/AGE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COC: Iran

POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO
EVENT#: N/A

SPOUSE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
b)(6), (6)(7)(C) (mailing), and,___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'RESIDENCE: |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

luo—

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: USC husband, USC child, and several in-laws who are
USCs and LPRs.

TIES TO THE US: Lives with USC husband and USC child in Tarzana, CA. Has lived in the US since
2013. Husband has antique store in the US

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Went to Iran for 1 month to visit mother at (b)(6) (b)(?)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Dept. of Homeland Security, Customs and Border Protection OF0.

(b)(7)(E)

i Los Angeles Internationgl Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007493



EOFOIA00071693-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:52 PM

To: _(b)e), (b)7)C) | .
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order -1 (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) !
approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport
Office; 310-215-2618

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:47 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:46 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)(E) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: _{b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I AX-WATCH COMMANDER! (b)(7)(E)
; (b)XTXE) o
Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)(6), (b}7)C) i(LPR Executive Order).

CBPBATES00007494
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NAME: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: é(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) Age 36

COC: Iran
POB: Iran

A#CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:

SPOUSE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - LPR

RESIDENCE:  LPR/ _ (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
EMPLOYMENT: produce trader/ owner of (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:  wife-} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - LPR, son-

(b)(6), (b)(7)C) _FLPR. son-I"(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 1USC

TIES TO THE US: Subject lives and works in the U.S. Subject owns a business. Subject went to college in
the U.S. Subject’s immediate family lives in the U.S.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:
Subject stated he traveled to Iran for one week to visit family.

CBPG (b)), (b)7)c)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO ! (b)), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007495



EOFOIA00071694-00001

From: ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Monday, Januaryl 30, 2017 5:52 PM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER: (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Ser_1t: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:47 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Subject: FW: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER:  (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
_U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)), (B)7)C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:46 PM

To, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { LAX-WATCH COMMANDER; (X7)E)
(b)(7)(E) :

| Subject: FYA: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

All

e

CBPBATES00007496
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FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger & (b)(6), (b)(7T)C) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB/AGE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | AGE-55

COC: Iran
POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION: NO

EVENT#:

SPOUSE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
RESIDENCE: Mission Viejo, California.

EMPLOYMENT: Manager of: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i located in Mission Viejo, California.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: USC Spouse.

TIES TO THE US: USC Spouse whose entire family lives in the United States. Has a stable career and home.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwas in Iran for five days visiting his parents

Sending on behalf of: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007497



EOFOIA00071695-00001

FeRm: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday January 30, 2017 5:52 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | s e
Subject: RE: LPR Execut|ve ORDER i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:47 PM
To: ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

. U.S. Customs & Border Protection

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:46 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT < (b)(7)E) ;] (b)(6), (b}7)(C)
; __(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | LAX-WATCH COMMANDER (b)(7)(E)
(bY7)E) '

‘Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER] _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(LPR Executive Order).

CBPBATES00007498



NAME:

DOB/AGE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COC:

POB:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Iran

Tehran, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: No.

EVENT#:

SPOUSE:

RESIDENCE:

EMPLOYMENT:

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Single, never been married.

N/A

US

L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Unemployed/student

EOFOIA00071695-00002

TIES TO THE US: Subject does not owns any property in the U.S., both parents are still in Iran.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject stated that she went to Iran to sign over he deed/documentation, get her
diploma and college transcript. Subject stated that she stayed in Iran for about 30 days, at her father's place. She

further stated that she wants to apply for her MBA degree at the University of Southern California.

CBPO

(b)(8), (b)Y7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007499



EOFOIA00071696-00001

R (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:53 PM

To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_; ;
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)
approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Office: (b)(6), (O)(7)(C) 3

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:48 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:46 PM

To: | (BY(EY, (6Y17)(C)
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT- (b)(7)(E) ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LAX-WATCH COMMANDER {_(b)(7)(E) |
; (b)(7)(E) ;
Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order | (b)(6), (b)(7)NC)
All

2

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME:| _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007500



EOFOIA00071696-00002

DOB/AGE: | (b)8), (b)(7)(C) {Age 53

COC: Iran

POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: None

EVENT#:: (b)e), (b)7)C)

SPOUSE: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(USC)

RESIDENCE: Tehran, Iran

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed - Housewife

U.S. FAMILY MEMBERS: Spouse (USC)

TIES TO THE U.S.: Spouse

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Seeking admission to visit her aunt who resides in Los Angeles, CA.
Subject resides w/ spouse/16 year old son in Tehran, Iran. Subject explained that when her spouse petitioned for

her to obtain LPR status, he mistakenly filed for her/son separately and she obtained LPR status while her son is
still pending. Due to needing to care for her 16 year son, subject has been residing in Iran.

CBPBATES00007501
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From: .___(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) .

Sent: . Monday, January 30, 2017 5:53 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : i

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order = (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
approved

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sen_t: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:48 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order—:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sen_t: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:46 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERTH- (bX7)(E) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) T

b)), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (LPR Executive Order).

MAMEL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007502



DOB/AGE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COC: Iran

POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: None

EVENT#: None

SPOUSE: None

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (B)(7T)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Director of Data Quality —

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. FAMILY MEMBERS: Sister (employment NIV); Parents (LPR); Fiancé (USC)

TIES TO THE U.S.: Fiancé, Parents; Sister; Home; Employment

EOFOIA00071697-00002

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Traveled to India on a business trip (did not travel to Iran) to oversee
the expansion of '} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Subject stated that he only traveled to Iran once in the summer of
2016 for 2 weeks since becoming an LPR on 01/07/2011 to visit relatives. Departed U.S. 01/20/2017.

CBPO: ws), mxnie)

CBPBATES00007503



EOFOIA00071698-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:53 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER -;__(_9_)_@_)_,__(3)_53)_(_(_5_)__;
approved

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:48 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER -{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:46 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (bUTNC) o | LAX-WATCH COMMANDER : (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) =_ |
Subject: FYA: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER - i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
All,
FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(LPR Executive Order).
R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007504



EOFOIA00071698-00002

DOB/AGE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Age 46

COC: Iraq

POB: Iraq

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: None
SPOUSE: Single
RESIDENCE: La Canada, California

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed in the US. Claims to be accountant. Does part-time work in Iraq as
accountant. Employed by friends to review tax statements.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Has 1 LPR Mother and Sister.

TIES TO THE US: Resides with mother and sister in the US. Unable to work because he does not speak
English well. Claims sister is employed.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Returning from 3.5 month trip to Iraq and Lebanon. Claims has a
home in Iraq that he is taking eftorts to sell. Has a sister and nephew who now resides in Lebanon. That sister
used to live in Iraq. No other family residing in Iraq.

Sending on behalf of SCBPO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U. S. Customs and Border Protection
Los Angeles Fraud Prevention Officer

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It may contain information that is LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This
document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the
CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO).
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EOFOIA00071699-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:48 PM
To: (b)(6) (BYTNC) i e
Subject: RE:LPR Executive ORDER i (b)(8), (b)T(C)
approved

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Mondayv. January 30,2017 3:47 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

______________________________

| (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) !

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sen_t: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:46 PM

To::

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FYA: LPR Executive ORDER

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LPR Executive Order).

CBPBATES00007506



DOB/AGE: E_(b)(s), (b)(7)(C) : 36

COC: Syria

POB: Damascus, Syria

A#/CLASSIFICATION: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:

SPOUSE: | h)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE: UsS

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

EOFOIA00071699-00002

|_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Wife

USC

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)

Subject resides at 2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

states his wife is a psychologist and a manager at |

(b)(6), (b)(7X(C)

Email: ¢

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ iSubject

but he is"current unemployed

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject is retruning from a 1 month vacation, he visited 3 weeks in
Saudi arabia to visit his sick mother , and stopover in Lebanon to visit his sister for 5 hours. Finally 6 days in

Damascus Syria trying to sell his property.

CBPO (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

CBPBATES00007507



EOFOIA00071700-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:59 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order i (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)
approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Mondav January 30, 2017 3:49 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Orders(b)(s) (b)(7)(C)

. _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::___(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Seqt: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:46 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)(E) | LAX-WATCH COMMANDER < (b)(7)(E)
’ (b)(7)(E) O o R |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

All o

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E(LPR Executive Order).

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071700-00002

DOB/AGE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iAge 51

COC: Syria

POB: Syria

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: None

SPOUSE: Single

RESIDENCE: Los Angeles, California

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed. Currently an ESL Student.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Mother, father and brother are LPR. Has one USC

brother. No other immediate family in the US or Syria. Claims has extended family in Canada.

TIES TO THE US: Parents and 1 brother are LPR. Has 1 USC brother. Claims sister is employed. Previously
was a Gynecologist in Syria. Resides with parents. Receives financial support from Armenian fiancé residing in
Dubai. Claims has not been in Syria for past 5 years.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Traveled to Dubai for 10-day trip. Visiting fiancé.

Sending on behalf of SCBPO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U. S. Customs and Border Protection
Los Angeles Fraud Prevention Officer

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It may contain information that is LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This
document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the
CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO).
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EOFOIA00071701-00001

From: ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:59 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; .
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order —i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
approved

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:49 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Orderi __ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ]

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:47 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: [AX-SUPERVISOR PERT (BY(7)(E) +; LAX-WATCH COMMANDER <),

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

~(b)(6), (B)7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order-  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(LPR Executive Order).

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071701-00002

DOB/AGE: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) Age 49

COC: Iran

POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION:E (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: None

EVENT#: None

SPOUSE: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (LPR)

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Mechanical Engineer — (p)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. FAMILY MEMBERS: Spouse (LPR); Child (LPR)
TIES TO THE U.S.: Spouse; Child, Home; Employment

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Traveled to Shanghai, China for business to assist in the start-up of a
petrochemical refinery for U.S. based company Kobelco Corp. Departed 01/11/2017.

CBPO: e, 3o

Sending on behalf of SCBPO; (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071702-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday January 30 2017 6:59 PM

To: | (b)(6), (BY7NC) |
Subject: RE: FYA Executive Order (b)(G)(b)(7)(C)
approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:49 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_____________________________

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:! {b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:47 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT- (b}(7XE) i LAX-WATCH COMMANDER + ,__(_|9_)_(_7__)_(_|_5_)__
(b)(7)(E) g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FYA Executive Order' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
All,
FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i (LPR Executive Order).

CBPBATES00007512



NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: i (b)8), (b)(7)(C) Age 56
COC: Iran
POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:
SPOUSE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE: LPR/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: wife-

Daughter| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - LPR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

- LPR

EOFOIA00071702-00002

TIES TO THE US: Subject stated his wife and daughter live in the U.S. Subject’s daughter is a student at
CSUN. Subject stated he travels back and forth to Iran for work.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject stated he has been in Iran for the last 5 months. Subject stated
he works as professor for the faculty of health, Tehran medical sciences branch, IAU. Subject stated he has not

been able to

find employment in the U.S.

CBPQO pys), e

Sending on

behalf of SCBPO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007513



EOFOIA00071703-00001

From: |___(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Monday, January 30, 2017 6:58 PM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order for thei (b)(6), (b}7)C)
approved

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:50 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order for theg (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:47 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT + (b)(7)(E) | LAX-WATCH COMMANDER i _(b)(7)(E) |
i (bX7)E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order for the {5, mme family & £ (b)(8), (BXT)C)]

____________________________________

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  (LPR Executive Order).

Family of 3

CBPBATES00007514



EOFOIA00071703-00002

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | (b)), (b)7)C)/ 48

COC: Iran
POB: Iran
A# | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO derogatory information found at this time.
EVENT#:  None

SPOUSE:

on. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COoC: Iran

COB: _Iran
gﬁSSPORTﬁ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

bop.. (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB
COC: IRAN
COB: IRAN
giSSPORP (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.............

RESIDENCE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Manager
COMPANY: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ADDRESS: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Wife and son
TIES TO THE US: Has employment, vehicles but do not own property.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Departed the United States 12/31/2016 and traveled to Iran to be with
his wife who was already there. Stated her wife’s father died and they went to take care of his affairs. Stated
while in Iran he transferred over his apartment to his daughter and she gave him $30,000.00 USD in return.
Stated his daughter married a wealthy man in Iran and could afford to have a house and give them some money
for his apartment.

CBPBATES00007515



EOFOIA00071703-00003

WIFE:
NAME: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

COC: Iran
POB: Iran
A# (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO derogatory information found at this time.
EVENT#:  None

SPOUSE: |
DOB:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COC: Iran
COB: Iran
Z:SSPORT: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

von; (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB:
COC: IRAN
COB: IRAN

PASSPORT:!
A4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

............

RESIDENCE: | (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: None, Claims stated husband supports her
FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Husband and son
TIES TO THE US: Has vehicle and resides with family

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Departed 12/20/2016 because her father passed away in Iran and she
had to take care of his affairs. Stated she was in Tehran, Iran and waited for her husband to arrive.

name: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: :b)s), (b)7)c)? 10

CBPBATES00007516



EOFOIA00071703-00004

COC: Iran
POB: Iran
A# (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO derogatory information found at this time.
EVENT#: None

MOTHER:

DOB: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CcOocC: “Tran

COB: . Iran

gﬁSSPORT:E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FATHER:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: None / Student
FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: father and mother
TIES TO THE US: Student and resides with parents

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Departed the United States 12/31/2016 with his mother and traveled
to Iran because his grandfather died.

Sending on behalf of SCBPO | (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) |

Officer; ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs & Border Protection

(b)7)E)

“Tos Angeles International Airport

. (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may
contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, the reader is hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error,
please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.

4
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EOFOIA00071703-00005
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EOFOIA00071704-00001

From: i ____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: _ Monday, January_30, 2017 7:00 PM
To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: REi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

approved

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:49 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW:E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Ser!1t: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:46 PM

To} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)(E) : LAX-WATCH COMMANDER ¢ _ (b)(7)(E)
’ (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{(LPR Executive Order).

NAME:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007519



EOFOIA00071704-00002

DOB/AGE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 69 year old female

COC: Iran

POB: Mashad, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO
EVENT#: None
SPOUSE: Widow

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

Daughter ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) / USC), Grandson (USC), Son in law (USC). Subject has on son that is a
USC but haslived inIran for the past two years.

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)
Subject first entered the U. S. in June 2011, stated lives with her daughter.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:

Subject stated she is returning from a five month vacation to Iran, stated she stayed with her daughter that
resides there. Subject has on son that is a USC but has lived in Iran for the past two years and a second son that
resides in Iran but has never been to the U.S. Subject has four children total. Subject stated she had $1500 USD.
Stated before this trip, it had been one year before going to Iran.

CBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO: (bys), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007520



EOFOIA00071705-00001

From: i ___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _ Monday, Januarvl 30, 2017 7:00 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; .
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER
approved

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Seqt: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:48 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER +  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:46 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT (b)(7)E) LA WATCH COMMANDER, (BYEY
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

! (b)(7)E) :

(b)(6), (b)()(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passengeri

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{(LPR Executive Order).

CBPBATES00007521



EOFOIA00071705-00002

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB/AGE: | (bs), py7)(C) i35

COcC: Iran

POB: Tehran, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: No.

EVENT#: N/A

SPOUSE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USC, (2) children, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USC

RESIDENCE:  UST " (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EMPLOYMENT: Service Technician at the (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tin San
Diego, CA.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Wife and children are citizens of the United States, but they are
presently in Iran visiting family.

TIES TO THE US: Subject and his wife own the property located ati (b)(6), (b}(7)XC)
me.mmei Subject parents are in Iran, and his in-laws are in Vancouver, CA.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject stated that he and his wife, along with their two children went to Iran to visit
family. Subject stated that he was in Iran for about 5 1/2 months, he further stated that he stayed at his father's
place. Subject stated that his purpose of coming back to the U.S. to resume his employment.

Sending on behalf of SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071706-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:00 PM

To: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i .

Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER ¢  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:48 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:46 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT- (b)(7)(E) i LAX-WATCH COMMANDER < (b)(7)(E) }

(b)(7)(E) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . :
Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -  (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i(LPR Executive Order).
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EOFOIA00071706-00002

vaves— 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 69

COC: Iran

POB: Tabriz, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: No.

EVENTH: i (b)s6), (b)(7)C)

SPOUSE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ILPR
RESIDENCE:  US{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Subject stated that she is unemployed/retired.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Subject has 4 children living in the United States. Subject stated
that her children (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iare USC and (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :are LPR.

TIES TO THE US: Subject has strong ties to the U. S, because all her children are living in the United

States. Subject stated that iee.emeiis a doctor and e is studying at UC Berkley. Subject children owns

property at (b)(6) (b)(?)(C) .............

___________________
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EOFOIA00071707-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:01 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Subject:

approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:47 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (bY7)(C)
(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:{ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ |
Sent: Monday, January_30, 2017 3:46 PM
Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)(E) {LAX-WATCH COMMANDER : (b)(7)(E)
| (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

All

¥

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{ (LPR Executive Order).
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EOFOIA00071707-00002

NAME: — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COC: Iran

POB: Kashan, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: No

EVENT#H: (b)}(6), (b}7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE: us;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Subject stated that she is unemployed/retired.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Subject has 4 children living in the United States. Subject stated
that her children; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | are USC and (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 12re LPR.

TIES TO THE US: Subject has strong ties to the U.S, because all his children are living in the United

propertyat|  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject stated that he is retired, so he and his wife, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
they went to Iran for vacation. Subject stated that she stayed in Iran for about 4 months.

Sending on behalf of SCBPO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071708-00001

From: .__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Monday, January 30, 2017 7:01 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i ,
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:47 PM

To} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:46 PM

To:! _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ L
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; LAX-WATCH COMMANDER < (b)(7)(E) |

; (b)(7)E) ®BY(NE) ]
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)T)C) i
Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,
FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

NaME T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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DOB/AGE: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 29

COcC: Iran

POB: Ghazvin, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: (b)), (BYTHC)

SPOUSE: N/A

RESIDENCE: US

EMPLOYMENT: Visual effects artist

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

EOFOIA00071708-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mother Refugees in US
Father Refugees in US
Sister Refugees in US

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)

Subject resides at :

‘ Email:

(b)(6), (b}7)C) FSiibject Works as a visual effects artist, Subject currenﬂy works for! (b)), (b)(7)(C)-E

“under (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i H i
! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;at Iran Tehran, i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

______________________________

WIth Fi§ Aunt ¥

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Very Respectful oo,
CBP. __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071710-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2Q17 5:30 PM

To: E

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: FYA Refugee Executive Order- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport
Office:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:15 PM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA Refugee Executive Order- o)e), by7)e) :

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell (__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Seqt: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:53 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT | (B)(7)(E)

i, LAX-WATCH-CMDR{  (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

...........................

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Refugee Executive Order).

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00071710-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPQ (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071712-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:08 PM

To: : _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport
Office:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:.__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:06 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order for

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Officei___(b)(6), (b)7)C)

Cell | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:00 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_ Cc: iI_AX-SU PERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)(E) b LAX-WATCH-CMDR i (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) o (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order for (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
All,
FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger: ! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) (LPR

Executive Order).

NAME:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: : (b)6), p)7)(c) 1(28)
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EOFOIA00071712-00002

COC: Iran
POB: Tran
A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:

SPOUSE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (separated)

RESIDENCE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Seller ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !in Santa Monica

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:
Husband: Iran citz/LPR

TIES TO THE US: PAX LIVES IN U.S.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Went to Tehran, Iran for family issues.

cero] _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sending on behalf of SCBPO% (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071713-00001

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Tuesday, JanuarY 31, 2017 6:08 PM

To: i (b)(6), (bY7)C) ;

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:07 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

| (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell: _(b)(6), (b)()(C)__!

From:| (b){8), (bX{T)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:00 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT- 5] BIFE] : LAX-WATCH-CMDR { ___(B)(7)(E) 1

(b)(7)(E) { (B)(6), (B)(7Y(C)

(b)(6), (BY(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FYA: LPR Executive Order for ¢ ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

¥

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger € (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) i(LPR Executive Order).

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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COC: Iran
POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:
SPOUSE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Santa Barbara, CA

EMPLOYMENT: unemployed (since 09/2016)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:
Wife: USC

TIES TO THE US: PAX LIVES IN U.S.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Went to Tehran, Iran for family issues.

Sending on behalf of SCBPO : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

EOFOIA00071713-00002

CBPBATES00007534



EOFOIA00071718-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:09 PM

To: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

i _(b)(6), (b)7)C) i

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport
Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
i (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:07 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDERE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office: _(b)(6), (b)T)C)__:

Celli__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(T)C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:00 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(T)C) ; _
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b){7)(E) ILAX-WATCH-CMDR < (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)E) 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER|  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (LPR Executive Order).
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NAME:

DOB/AGE: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

CocC:
POB:

AH/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Iran and Austria

Tehran, Iran

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: N/A

SPOUSE:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE: us

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed. Full time student.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

Sister ’(b)(6) ®x7ve)) and niece ((b)(e) B)7C) ¢ i phone number i |s

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE/SHE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Passenger currently resides at:

EOFOIA00071718-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

and address is

with wife and son.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071719-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:09 PM

To: | __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:07 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office i__(b)(6), (bYT)C)__

Cell i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:00 PM

To:! (B)(6), (L)T)C) . e

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-i (b)(7)E) i LAX-WATCH-CMDR i (b)(7)(E)

G (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Orderi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passengers:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E(LPR

Executive Order).

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) (LPR Executive Order).

1
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NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: (b)), (b)7)(C) i/

COC: Iran

POB: Yazd, Iran

21 yrs.

A#/ CLASSIFICATION:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:

SPOUSE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE: US

EMPLOYMENT:

Works for her father’s company (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

Mother = (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00071719-00002

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE/SHE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC,

WORK...)
Subject currently resides at

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:

Subject went to Tehran, Iran to visit her dad: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject dad resides at

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: : (b)8), (b)}(7)C){ /

COC: Iran

POB: Yazd, Iran

21 yrs.

A#/ CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:

SPOUSE: | (b)), (b)(7)(C) !

RESIDENCE: US

EMPLOYMENT:

Works as a caregiver for the elderly.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

Daughter = (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00071719-00003

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE/SHE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC,

WORK...)

Subject currently resides at

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:

Subject went to Tehran, Iran to visit family and friends.

Sending on behalf of SCBPO

 (B)6), (D)T)(C) |
| (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Los Angeles Field Operations
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071720-00001

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: L ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:09 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_] _

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order !
Approved

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:07 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order - !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office (b}, BH7HC)

Cell | _(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)_:

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:00 PM

To:! (B)(6); BY(7)(C) :

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT (bX7)(E) | LAX-WATCH-CMDR ¢~ (B){7)(E] .

(B)(7)E) : (B)(6), BI(7IC) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order -| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (LPR Executive

Order).

L (b)(6), (B)(T)C)
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DOB/AGE: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)! 46

COC: Iran

POB: Shiraz, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: N/A
spouse: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE

EOFOIA00071720-00002

EMPLOYMENT: work for (b)(e)(b)(7)(c) as a Telecommunication engineer.
US:
Wife LPR
LPR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Daughter

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)

Subject reside with his family at;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

phone! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email: [""""(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

because his sick father. He stayed ati

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071721-00001

From: (b)(8), (bX7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January_31, 2017 6:57 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)7)¢);:
Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive Order -i®)e. eino):
Approved

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport
Office: i___{b)}e.®C) __ ]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:48 PM
To: : (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7XC)

(A) Assistant Port Director, Passenger Operations
Los Angeles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

office
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ! a1

From: | (b}(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:45: 08 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_}

Cc: LAX- SUPERVISOR PERT! b)7)E): LAX-WATCH-CMDR; |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E(LPR Executive Order).

LB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)} 61

COcC: Iran
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POB: Tehran, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: N/A

SPOUSE: Divorce

RESIDENCE:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Pilot fOl‘é (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) *

EOFOIA00071721-00002

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sister

USC

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)

Subject reside with h1s sister at} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : iLos angeles, CA, phone: |
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | His sister is a dentist here in the U.S

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject stated that he live in Qatar, his home address is tower | ®®. G

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | phone: ;

Sending on behalf of SCBPO { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

i Email:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Today he coming from Qatar and is here for 15 days vacation.
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EOFOIA00071722-00001

From: (b)(6), (bX)7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:57 PM

To: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - 1 {b)(6), (b))
Approved

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:47 PM

To:| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: FW: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(A) Assistant Port Director, Passenger Operations
Los Angeles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

................................ e
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) el

From: | ()&}, BHTHE
Sent.LTuesdayLJanuqry 31, 2017 11:45: 01 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

€= LAY-SUPERVISOR PERT-{myrye| LAX-WATCH-CMDR; JACKSON, SCOTT T (b)(e), (B(7IC)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ...........

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)(6), (b}(7)XC) and (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive
Order).

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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DOB/AGE: (b)(e),(b)m(c{g 40 years old

COC: IRAN

POB: IRAN

A#/CLASSIFICATION: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: N/A

SPOUSE: N/A

RESIDENCE: US

EMPLOYMENT:  Co-Owner of | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

Brother LPR} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

EOFOIA00071722-00002

Mother LPR: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)

Owns house located at 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

website that will be launching this year. His mother lives with him.

i since 2015. Is the co-owner of an internet

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Went to visit his sisteri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Efor 4 days in Tehran, Iran. He

also went to escort his mother back to the U.S. from her vacation.

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: : )e), (0)7)(c)i/76

COC: IRAN

POB: IRAN

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: N/A

SPOUSE: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE: US

EMPLOYMENT: N/A
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FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

Son LPR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Son LPR {(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)

...................... "

{ (b)e), L71C)ilives with her son in Torrance, CA. She also attends National Day Care four times a week.

________________________

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Went to visit her daughter: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ifor 7-8 weeks in Tehran,
Iran. Has not been back in four years.
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EOFOIA00071723-00001

From: i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:13 PM
To: L 0ELeMe)
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER - 1o, min):
Approved

| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport
Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:12 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office i (b)8), (b)7)E)

Celli___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(8), (b}(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:11 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)7)E) (b)(7)(E) i LAX-WATCH-CMDR

(b)(7)E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(G) (bXTHC) !

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 61 y/o

COC: Iraq
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POB: Iraq

A#/CLASSIFICATION:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00071723-00002

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO derogatory information found at this time.

EVENT#: None

SPOUSE:  Married- |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Husband-LPR, Daughter- USC, two sons-lpr

TIES TO THE US: Family.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Went to Saudi Arabia because of her husband’s medical issues for his

back and knee. Departed Aug/Sept 2016 so he can receive treatment.

CBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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EOFOIA00071724-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2917 7:12 PM

Tl . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | .

Subject: RE:"LPR Executive Order — (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From;___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sen_t: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:04 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:03 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TI'RT%

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ILAX-WATCH-CMDR + (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger

NAME L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LPR Executive Order).
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DOB/AGE: i (b)6), (b)(7)(C)i 24

COcC: Iran

POB: Shiraz, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: N/A

SPOUSE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(Iranian citizen)

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: care giver for LA county retirement home

Student at santa monica college and west LA

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:
Father LPR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) —riser PR

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)

__Subject reside with her parents at! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) phone; pye), Gy7)C) !

oo, ome, Email: (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) she'1s a tull time student at Santa monica and West LA college.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: subject stated she went to Shiraz Iran for 2 weeks to visit her
husband.

Sending on behalf of SCBPO: (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)§
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EOFOIA00071725-00001

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:12 PM
To: ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved
_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

From:! (b)(3), (b)(7)E)
Sent; Tuesday..Januarv 31,2017 4:03.PM
To: (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER < (b)(5), (b)}(7)(E) !

- (b)(3), (b)(7)(E) |

“T(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

From:: (b)(3), (b)(7)(E)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:02 PM
To:! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i .
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT- (b)(7)(E) | LAX-WATCH-CMDR! (b}(7)XE)
(b)(7)(E) 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDERE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenget  (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) {(LPR Executive Order).

Name: - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: 1 pye), pyniic) :06)
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EOFOIA00071725-00002

COC: Iran

POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:
SPOUSE: | _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:
Husband: Iran citz/LPR

TIES TO THE US: PAX LIVES IN U.S.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Went to Tehran, Iran for vacation (originally 3 mos); but her husband
was hospitalized shortly after arrival.

Sending on behalf of SCBPO? (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071726-00001

From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Tuesday, January 31, 2917 7:12 PM

To: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Ser_1t: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:03 PM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

_U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:02 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) . .

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)(E) ' AX-WATCH-CMDR (b)T7)E)
’ (b)(7)(E) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER 1: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

All,

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passengeré (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 31
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EOFOIA00071726-00002

COC: Armenia
POB: Aleppo, Syria.
A#/CLASSIFICATION:

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO derogatory information found at this time.

EVENT#: None

SPOUSE: Married — (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) U.S. Citizen DOB:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Bartender S years and Jeweler in Armenia two years

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Father} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Subject does not know his
status in the United States.

TIES TO THE US: Subject states none only his wife.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Traveling from Armenia to Moscow to Los Angeles. Subject states
he was last in Syria 7 years Aleppo to visit mother. Subject states no other family members or ties to Syria.

Sending on behalf of SCBPO (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071727-00001

From: (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

Sent: . Tuesday, January 31, 201_7 7:20 PM

T i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order—i (b)(s)’ (b)(7)(C) E
Approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Senlt: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:17 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sen_t: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:16 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERTH LNE) LAX-WATCH-CMDR

(b)YTME) (b)(6), (bY7)(C)

(b)X7)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

All

2

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): (LPR Executive Order).

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071727-00002

DOB/AGE: (b)), (b)(7)c)i 71 y/o

COC: Iraq

POB: Iraq

A#/CLASSIFICATION: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO derogatory information found at this time.

EVENT#: None

SPOUSE: Married-ﬁé (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PR
RESIDENCE: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Wife-LPR, Daughter- USC, two sons-lpr.

TIES TO THE US: Family.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Went to Saudi Arabia because of his medical issues for back and
knee. Departed Aug/Sept 2016 so he can receive treatment

CBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPOE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071728-00001

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:25 PM

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

*___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Los Angeles Internatio

nal Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:é (b)(6), (b}(7NC)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:24 PM

To: (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: FW:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E(LPR Executive Order).
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{LPR Executive Order).

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:19 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT; (b)(7)(E) | LAX-WATCH-CMDR! (b)(7)(E)
] (bX7)(E) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(LPR Executive Order).

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (LPR Executive

AL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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DOB/AGE: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COcC: Iran

POB: Shiraz, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

SPOUSE: Widow

RESIDENCE:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

EOFOIA00071728-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Daughter

USC

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)

Subject reside with her daughter ati

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

, daughter is a Psychiatrist at a mental hospital in fresno.

phone: + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)’

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: subject stated she came from Shiraz Iran and she is here for 6
months. She is currently live in Iran and U.S. in Iran she live with with her son ; (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) . Her

son is currently a student and studying Artificial Intelligence.

CBPO i, (b)m(C)E

Sending on behalf of SCBPO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071729-00001

From: _....(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday January 31, 2017 743 PM
T  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: "REFYA Exacutive Order - Refugees
Approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday,January 31, 2017 4:43 PM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FYA Executive Order - Refugees

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director, Passenger Operations
Los Angeles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

................................................................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA Executive Order - Refugees

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NAME: : (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Refugee Executive Order).

CBPBATES00007559
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DOB/AGE: : (b)), t)7(c) i Age: 31

............................

COC: Burma

POB: Burma

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [Refugee

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND NO

______________________________

w1th the 1/3 0/17 guidance from APP DXD Hutton th1s individual was subjected to a thorough examination by
an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of:

®XE  (b)(7)(E)

EVENT#:
SPOUSE: None

RESIDENCE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: None

TIES TO THE US: Subject is a refugee.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject is traveling with her husband and child. Subject is planning
to live in the U.S. permanently.

NAME: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | (bye), p)7yc) | Age: 26

COC: Burma

POB: Burma

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) éRefugee

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

Per r(b)(7)(E):POC Watch Commander (b)), (b)7)(C) ; this refugee was vetted prior to arrival. In accordance

with the 1/30/17 guidance from APP XD HUttoH, this individual was subjected to a thorough examination by
an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: ! (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

EVENT#:
SPOUSE: None
RESIDENCE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: None

TIES TO THE US: Subject is a refugee.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject is traveling with her husband and child. Subject is planning
to live in the U.S. permanently.

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | (b)8), (b}7)C) :Age: 1

COC: Burma

POB: Malaysia

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (bX7)(C) iRefugee

DEROGATORY INFORMATION_FOUND: _NO

Per, )7)E) POC Watch Commander: (b)), (b)(7)(c): this refugee was vetted prior to arrival. In accordance

with the 1/30/17 guidance from APP ‘wxorrurwon; this individual was subjected to a thorough examination by
an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of :

(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)

EVENT#:
SPOUSE: None
RESIDENCE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: unemployed
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FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: None

TIES TO THE US: Subject is a refugee.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject is traveling with his parents. Subject is planning to live in the
U.S. permanently.

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: : bye), p)7yc) i Age: 3

COC: Burma

POB: Malaysia

A#CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Refugee

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

Per; (078 POC Watch Commander! (b)), (b)7)(c) | this refugee was vetted prior to arrival. In accordance

with the 1/30/17 guidance from APP DXD Hutton, this individual was subjected to a thorough examination by
an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of:

(b)(7)(E) (P)(7)(E)

EVENT#:

SPOUSE: None

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: None

TIES TO THE US: Subject is a refugee.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject is traveling with his parents. Subject is planning to live in the
U.S. permanently.
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EOFOIA00071729-00005

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ERefugee

TORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB/AGE: | (b)6), (b)7)C) Age: 29
COC: Burma

POB: Burma
A#/CLASSIFICATION:
DEROG

Peri(b)7)E)

POC Watch Commandel‘; (b)), (b)(7)(c) ; this refugee was vetted prior to arrival. In accordance

with the 1/30/17 guidance from APP yXx1r-rurtor, this individual was subjected to a thorough examination by

an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of:

(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)

EVENT#:

SPOUSE:

RESIDENCE:

EMPLOYMENT:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: None

TIES TO THE US: Subject is a refugee.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject is traveling with her husband and child. Subject is planning
to live in the U.S. permanently.

NAME:

DOB/AGE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

COC:

POB:

A#/CLAS

| (b)(B), (B)(T)(C)

Burma

Burma

SIFICATION:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Refugee
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DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND:. NO

PeriwnE POC Watch Commandet (b)(6), (b)(7)(C); this refugee was vetted prior to arrival. In accordance

............

with the 1/30/17 guidance from APP DXD Hutton, this individual was subjected to a thorough examination by
an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of:

(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)

EVENT#:
seouse: | (0)(6), (B)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: NONE

TIES TO THE US: Subject is coming to live in the U.S. permanently.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:
Subject is a refugee coming from Malaysia. Subject is traveling with his wife and child.

CBPO; (P)(6). (B)X7)(C) |
On behalf of SCBPO ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(7)(E)

Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00071730-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:14 PM
To: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : S—
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER ~ (b)(6), (bY7XC)
Approved
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:09 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER i (b)(s), (b)(7)(C) |

' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:06 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT! BINE ILAX-WATCH-CMDR | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER 1: (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) E

All

2

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passengeré (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

(LPR Executive Order)
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NamE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COC: Iraq

POB: Iraq

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: | (b)6), (bX7)(C)

SPOUSE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (DOB unknown)

RESIDENCE: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Retired receiving CA benefits ﬁ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: 1 son in the US

TIES TO THE US: Subject has lived in US since 2013

EOFOIA00071730-00002

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject visited Kut, Iraq for 28 days to see ailing brother.

CBPO | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:14 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : S
Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -é(b)(G),(b)(7)(C)
Approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Air]ioort
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:45 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)), (b)}7)(C) !

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A) Assistant Port Director, Passenger Operations
Los Angeles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sen_t: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:43:04 AM
To:{ (b)(6), (B)(7)NC) | ceoeee ! .
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERTH (b)(7)(€E) LAX-WATCH-CMDR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

...........

"""" Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

All,
FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger: )e), (o)7)(c) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | b)), (b)m(C)_E (44)

COcC: Iran

POB: Iran
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A#/CLASSIFICATION:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

SPOUSE: (b)(6), (b)

(7)(C)

RESIDENCE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Personal Trainer

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

Wife: USC

TIES TO THE US: PAX LIVES IN U.S.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Went to Tehran, Iran due to mother being sick.

CBPC i), toynic)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cero | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(7)(E)

iDepartment of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(

C)

EOFOIA00071731-00002

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). it contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this

report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: ITuesday, January 31, 2017 8:16 PM
To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:16 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER -E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

...............................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:15 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : _
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERTH (b)(7)E) ~ ILAX-WATCH-CMDR: ___(P)(7)(E)
' (b)(7)E) ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

¥

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenget (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : (LPR Executive Order).
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NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=
S
&
>
Q
£
C
T
3
G)
~

35

............................

POB: Omdurman, Sudan

A#/CLASSIFICATION: A4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO
EVENT#: NONE

SPOUSE: NONE

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:
Father:

boter | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sister:

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE/SHE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC,

WORK...) & (b‘)_@_,__(_l_o_)_gz_)_(_g_)_:iis a sales representative for} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ilocated at (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: | (P)(6), (b)(7)(C) Eand his father traveled to Omdurman, Khartoum,
Sudan where they still have a home.: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Estated he travels there for approximately two months
every year since 2013. T

CBPO: (b)6), (b)(7)(C)
Sending on behalf of SCBPO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Tactical Terrorism Response Team
Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). it contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:27 PM

To: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Orderi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:__(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:26 PM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

IU.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:26 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT- (b)(7)(E) | LAX-WATCH-CMDR 4 (b)(7)(E)
! (BX7)E) ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’
All,
FY A Listed below is the closeout for passengel‘é (b)(ﬁ), (b)(?)(C) E(LPR Executive Order).

NAME:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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DOB/AGE: | (bye), )7)C)! 67 Y/o

COcC: Iran

POB: Tbariz, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO derogatory information found at this time.

EVENT#: None
SPOUSE: Married-é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iLPR
RSB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Wife-LPR, Daughter, Son-in-law, and two
grandchildren- USC.

TIES TO THE US: Family.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Traveled to Iran to visit his son and family for 3 months and 10 days.
Traveling with his wife.

cepo (B)®), B)INC) T
Sending on behalf of SCBPO : (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) |

CBPO ;| _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Tactical Terrorism Response Team
Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). it contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From: (b)(s)s (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:27 PM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)C) | ,
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:24 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:22 PM
To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT- (b)T)(E) | LAX-WATCH-CMDR; ___(b)(7)(E)

(B)7)E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ALL

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LPR Executive

Order).

xavie: [ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
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DOB/AGE: | mye) b)) i/ 28yrs old

COcC: Iran

POB: Tehran, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: No Derogatory Information Found
EVENT#:

SPOUSE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: N/A Previously Employed as Financial Consultant — Supported by Father ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Wife ( (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) » Aunt G (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) and
Uncle ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! |

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE/SHE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC,
WORK...) Currently no ties, in process of divorce. Looking for a residence in California

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Mriee emcideparted the U.S. on August 02, 2016 to visit family

vounger brother and 2 months in Tehran, Tran visiting his father and friends. Address in Iran:! o)), (0)7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mobile Ph# (5)(6), (b)(7)(C) > Email:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO! (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Tactical Terrorism Response Team
Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). it contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:48 PM

To: : (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) | S
Subject: RE: LPR- Executive Order—i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:46 PM

To:; (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR- Executive Order: b)), (b)(7)(C):

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:45 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-: (b)(7)(E) ' | LAX-WATCH-CMDR . (B)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: FYA: LPR- Executive Order- (b)(6), (b)T)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {LPR Executive Order).

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | 51 years old.

COC: IRAN

POB: TABRIZ, IRAN
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A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO derogatory information found at this time.

EVENT#: None

SPOUSE: Single- subject states he has never been married and has no Children.

RESIDENCE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Owns a Trading company Company (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Address:é b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  (0)(8), (b)(7)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Sister, nephew, nieces. Subject states he believes most
are American Citizens.

TIES TO THE US: Strong ties subject owns business in the United States.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Tehran, Iran. Subject went to visit family his mother grandfather and
grandmother. Subject states he was there for three months. Subject states he was going to stay for one month in
Hospital in United States. Then flew to IRAN and was affected by air pollution and subject states he was
advised by a doctor not to fly and wait it out.

Sending on behalf of SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP()E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Tactical Terrorism Response Team

Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). it contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form
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From: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: ITuesday, January 3_1, 2017 8:28 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : !
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved
 (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sen_t: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:28 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(8), (b)}(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:09 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i .

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT} (b)(7)(E) 5 LAX-WATCH-CMDR | ____(B)(7)(E)
B)N)E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

All

e

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)( C) (LPR Executive Order).

Nave:— (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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DOB/AGE: | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i(60)

COcC: Iran

POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO
EVENT#:
SPOUSE:

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT:

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:
Son: USC

Sister: USC

Brother: USC

TIES TO THE US: PAX LIVES IN U.S.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Went to Esfahan, Iran for vacation (to visit family).

CBPO (b)(6), (BX7)(C) :

Sending on behalf of SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cBpO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Tactical Terrorism Response Team

Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). it contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:08 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: FYA-Executive Order; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:49 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FYA-Executive Order! (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)E

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:48 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT- (b)(T)(E) | | LAX-WATCH-CMDR ! (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| Subject: FYA-Executive Order: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)§

All

e

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

NaME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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DOB/AGE:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 44 yrs.

COcC: Iran

POB: Tehran, Iran

A#/ CLASSIFICATION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:

seouse: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE: US
EMPLOYMENT:

Uber Driver 3 years

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

Wite= __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Daughter =

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00071737-00002

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE/SHE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC,

WORK...)

Subject currently resides até

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject went to Tehran, Iran to visit sick mom for 2 weeks.

CBPO : (b)(8), (b)(8), (BX7)C), (BX7NE) :

Tactical Terrorism Response Team
Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6),

(b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). it contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From: . (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:21 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b7)NC)
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER - (bX6), (bk7)C) |
Approved

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:13 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER -i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:08 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)(E)

L AX-WATCH-CMDR |

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order)

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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COC: Iran
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POB: Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

...........................

SPOUSE: N/A

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EMPLOYMENT:% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Book Keeper

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: 1 USC aunt, 3 USC cousins, 1 USC boyfriend

TIES TO THE US: Subject has lived in the US since 2014 and this is only subject’s second trip to Iran since
coming to the US. Subject is also a Business Administration student at Pierce College.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject left the US for 21 days to visit mother at } (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO : (b)), (b)(7)(C)
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From: .___(b)(&), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Tuesday, Januaryl31, 2017 9:21 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:13 PM

To T (b)e), b)7)©)
Subject: FW: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:12 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i . :
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (b)(7)(E) i LAX-WATCH-CMDR (bX7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) (b)(6). (b)(TXC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subject: FW! (Bj(6); BITHC) é

All

2

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LPR Executive Order).

names  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 64 years old

COC: Iran
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POB: Tehran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: None
EVENT#: None

SPOUSE:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (Divoced)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Secretaryf (b)), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE:

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) daughter/US citizen

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE/SHE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC,
WORK...) Passenger: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) istated that she currentlv lives with her daughter. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) said
that she has been living in the US for more than one year.;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'said she works for her daughter’s
company as a secretary. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) stated that her daughter petitioned for her.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: | | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :declared that she was returning from Tehran, Iran,
after three months. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) said she was taking care of her terminal ill mother in

Iran.i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) isaid her mother has stage four cancer, and is not expected to live much

longer. {____(b)}e),®D(C).___isaid her daughter was financially supporting her, while she was in Iran. No
derogatory information was found during inspection.

CBPO (b)(6), (bXTHC)
Sending on behalf of SCBPO | (v)s), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Tactical Terrorism Response Team
Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). it contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: . Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:21 PM
To: i (b)), (b)7)C) : .
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:19 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

............................

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:18 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E :
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT (b)(7)(E) i LAX-WATCH-CMDR! (b)_(7)(E)
‘ (b)(7)(E) ' _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(®}, (b)(7)(C)

All

e

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LPR Executive Order).
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CocC: IRAN

POB: ESFAHAN, IRAN

A#/CLASSIFICATION! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NONE
EVENT#: NONE

spouse: . __(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RERIDHENGH | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: HOME MAKER. HUSBAND IS A LYFT DRIVER.
FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: HUSBAND IS A U.S. CITIZEN
TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE/SHE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)

PASSENGER IS LIVING WITH HER HUSBAND AT SAID ADDRESS:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:

PASSENGER TRAVELED TO IRAN FOR FOUR MONTHS TO VISIT HER ILL MOTHER (AFFAT
MOSAHEF) WHO IS SUFFERING FROM ALZHEIMERS.
PASSENGER STAYED AT HER MOTHER’S RESIDENCE LOCATED AT, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sending on behalf of SCBPOE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBPO: ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Tactical Terrorism Response Team

Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). it contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:26 PM

To: ._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order-{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Senlt: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:24 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order-i_(b)(e), (b)(7)(c)i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:24 PM
To:| (b)(6), B)(N)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT! (b)(7)(E) | LAX-WATCH-CMDR < (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[
i

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeré (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)

NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: : (b)), (b)(7)(C)i 66 y/o

(LPR Executive Order).
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COcC: Sweden

POB: Khomein, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO derogatory information found at this time.

EVENT#: None
SPOUSE: Married-é (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) Swedish
RESIDENCE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Two sons-USC.

TIES TO THE US: Family.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: States she lives in Sweden but is here to visit her sons. States her
daughter in law passed away from cancer and her son needs here so she doesn’t know how long she will stay.

CBPO : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Tactical Terrorism Response Team
Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). it contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:07 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Importance: High

Approved...please release this subject immediately and confirm asap, thx

From{ _ (b)(6), (b)7)(C) _ |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:57 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order —i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:04 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: Ii_AX-SU PERVISOR PERT-TTRT s ®)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FYA: LPR Executive Order — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passengei; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(LPR Executive Order).

NAME:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB/AGE: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

COC: Iraq

POB: Iraq

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | " (6)(6), (b){7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: None
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SPOUSE: None

RESIDENCE:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed-Medical Disability

U.S. FAMILY MEMBERS: Spouse (Refugee)
TIES TO THE U.S.: Spouse; Home

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Traveled to Babylon, Iraq to visit her father (Iraq national) who
recently underwent tumor removal surgery from his colon. Departed 12/05/2017.

Sending on behalf of SCBPO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:37 AM

To: : (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i _

Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER -i (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)
approved

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:29 PM

Ta (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:08 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-WATCH-CMDR ¢ (b)(7)(E) i; LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-'I_I'RT-; (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: LPR Executive ORDER -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:00 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-WATCH-CMDR 4 (b)(7)(E) | LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER - | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Derog?

me:é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LPR Executive
Order).

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CocC: IRAN
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POB: IRAN

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) | Subject has I-327(RE entry permit) issued 12/04/2015,

expiring 12/03/2017 Document number; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SPOUSE:
RESIDENCE: Subject stated that he lives with his brother in the U.S. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iat his 3
bedroom residence . Address unknown. ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) istated that he also lives in Iran

EMPLOYMENT: Air condition mechanic (In Iran)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {brother is the USC. | v1e). b)7c) |
E (b)(s), (b)(7)(C) E lemm e, -

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US , OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...): (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i has no other ties to the U.S. No Employment or Personal residence in the U.S.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) istated that he was been living in Iran for the
past 13 months with his wife and daughter. He stated that his daughter in also an LPR and she is finishing an
Educational program in Iran. ; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) stated that he decided to stay in Iran and supported

his daughter. Wife also currently lives in Iran.
DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

Sending on behalf of SCBPO ! we.mnc
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:35 AM

To: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Deaf Passenger - LPR Executive ORDER 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
approved

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:35 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]
Subject FW: Deaf Passenger - LPR Executive ORDER -i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: | {b)(6), (b)(7)(C}

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:23 PM
Tor o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: LAX-WATCH-CMDR { (b)(7)(E) % (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Deaf Passenger - LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

Subject is deaf, can’t speak and can only read braille. Questions were answered by nephew,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NAME:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB/AGE:
COC: IRAN
POB: IRAN

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EVENT#: | (®b)e). (b)(7)(C) |

SPOUSE: Divorced (7 8 yearS) ex-wife! i o)), oI ilives in Armenia

RESIDENCE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed. Pax is financially supported by nephew,; eye, ©©) |

______________________
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FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US Subject is traveling With! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

.........................
.................................................

| ()6, (BHN(C) [ ives Wlth his brother,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(78-years- old) in Glendale, CA. He also has a daughter,
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ithat lives in Glendale, CA.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:: 8¥6) 7)) iwas in Tehran, Iran for over a year taking care of his ill

sister, who has been diagnosed with terminal cancer.

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

CBPO! )6, B)7(©) |

(b)(6), (B)X7)(C)
Supervisory - Tactical Terrorism Response Team
US Customs and Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport
Office!__ (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! Border Protection %

W US. Customs and =
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 3Q, 2017 12:36 AM
To: . (b)e), L)7)C):
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER -i_(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
approved

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:29 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:20 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-WATCH-CMDR: (b)(7)(E) L AX-SU PER_VISOR PERT-'I‘I'RT; (b)(7)(E)

(b)7NE) i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(LPR Executive Order).

NAME:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB/AGE:
COC: Iran
POB: Mashhad, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#: N/A

SPOUSE: | (b)(8), (b){7)(C)"

RESIDENCE: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Retired Civil Engineer
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FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Daughter:i (b)(6), (b}7)C) {(USC), Spouse is USC
as well

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...) Pax
living with wife and daughter. He owns a home in Glendale, AZ. States that his family owns businesses in the
Phoenix area.

months and helped her with her children. He stated that he travels to Iran regularly in order to visit his daughter
and grandchildren.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:36 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER -1 (b)(s), (b)(7)(C) !
approved

From: |_(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)__i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:29 PM

To:! (B)(6); (B)(7IC)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER -E (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

____________________________

T
i
i
i

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:20 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-WATCH-CMDR | (b)(7)(E) 5 LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT ; (bY7)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(LPR Executive Order).

NAME: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

COC: Iran

POB: Tehran, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: No

EVENT#: |6, mme)!

SPOUSE: Deceased

RESIDENLE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Daughter-USC Son in Law-USC Son in Law's
Family-USC
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medical treatment in Iran. i (b)®), (bY7)(C) 'delayed her return multrple times due to Doctor orders 1 (b)), (D)(7)(C) i was
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:38 AM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) —_—
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER - ies.ero!
approved

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:59 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER -: e, mimio

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:44 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: LAX-WATCH-CM DR (b)(7)(E) { LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT (b)(7)(E)
' (b)(7T)(E) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri-(b)(s), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME:
porace: | (P)(6): (B)T)C)
coc: ran
POB: ran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO derogatory information found at this time.
EVENT# 1 (b)e), (0)7)C)

SPOUSE: Not married

RESIDENCE: Iran

EMPLOYMENT: Student —Studying chemical engineering at University of Amir Kabir in Iran.
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FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: LPR mother and father, USC aunt

TIES TO THE US: Parents live here.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject is currently attending University of Amir Kabir in Iran. Out 9
months. Pax will stay here until June 18, 2017 with return ticket. Plans to take ESL courses to learn English
while she is here.
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From: ____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _ Monday, January 30, 2017 12:39 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
approved

From: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:59 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

From:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:44 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) E _

_Cc: LAX-WATCH-CM D_Ri (b)(7)(E) ‘LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT: (b}(7)(E)
(b)(7)E) . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

¥

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {LPR Executive Order).

Husband -
NAME: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB/AGE:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

POB: Sirjan county in Kerman province, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :, wife is the main immigrant lottery winner or DV-1

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

SPOUSE:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) itraveling with him today, she has completed her neurology degree in Iran,
preparing to take the USMLE exams.
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RESIDENCE: lives ati (b)(6), (b}7)C) Eone year rental, one bedroom apartment, lives with
his wife. | _(b)(6), (b}(7)(C).__;

EMPLOYMENT: part time drive for Uber and Lyft, he is studying to become a license pharmacist, completed
doctoral degree in pharmacy in Iran, came to the United States and completed the FPGEE and Tofel
examination, waiting for the board of pharmacy to approve him for internship. He stated that he has to
complete 1500 hours of work at a pharmacy for free in order to complete his pharmacy, lastly, he has to pass the
NAPLEX.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: No.

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...):
Both of them are educated professionals, coming to become certified in their fields in order to start their careers
in the United States.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: received call from his family in Iran that his father was admitted into
the ICU around January 16™, 2017, brought ticket immediately, his father was bed ridden for the last 10 years,
suffering from long term liver disease and aneurysm, then his father’s condition worsen and died, attended the
funeral right before coming back to the United States, did not travel to other countries.

Wife
NAME: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB/AGE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

POB: Jiroft éity in Kerman province, Iran
A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :head on the Voice of America about the diversity visa lottery,
applied together with her spouse after they got married.

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

SPOUSE: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | arriving with him at LAX today.

RESIDENCE: lives at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | one year rental, one bedroom apartment, live with her
husband.! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: none, she received her DV-1 immigrant visa when she was doing her residency at the Iman
Hossein Hospital in Tehran, Iran. She came to get her LPR card and then traveled back to complete her
residency. She has just completed her residency about six months ago and now preparing for the USMLE and
taking classes to learn English.

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: No.
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TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...):
Both of them are educated professionals, coming to become certified in their fields in order to start their careers
in the United States.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: travel with her husband to Kerman, Iran to attend to her father-in-
law, did not have time to travel to see her own family.

Los Angeles Airport / CTR
. (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) !

Sending on behalf of SCBPO .. 0mo
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:38 AM
To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)), (b)(7)(C) |
approved

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:00 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:44 PM

To:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,
Cc: LAX-WATCH-CMDR! (b)(7)(E) LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT | (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(LPR Executive Order).

NAME:

DOB/AGE: (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)
COC: Iran

POB: Kermanshah, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO
EVENT#: None

SPOUSE: Single

RESIDENCE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US:
Subject has no immediate family in the United States.

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...)
Subject first entered the United States in 2013, lived in the state of Washington for aprox. 4 years and resided at

(b)(6), (b)}(7X(C) | stated was employed with Sprint as a Host. Subject stated

“she has fived in California for aprox. One year. Subject has an Aunti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwho lives in Vancouver,
Canada

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY:
Subject stated she is returning from a two week trip to Tehran to visit her fatheri  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i who
had a second heart attack, subject stated she had also traveled to Iran in 2016 for three weeks because her father

had his first heart attack, subject stated she’s the only child. Stated she had last been to Iran four years prior.
Subject stated she had $5000 USD.

CBPO; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:40 AM
To: (b)), mmE) i
Subject: RE: LPR Executive ORDER - | ()©),(6)7(0);
approved

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:58 PM
To: E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromz (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!
Sent Sunday, January 29 2017 8:43 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT | (b)(7)(E)

| LAX-WATCH-CMDR ¢

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COcC: Iran

POB: Avaz, Iran

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RESIDENCE: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

EMPLOYMENT: Unemployed
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FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Daughter:i (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) _iDaughter: ;e oo
| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

TIES TO THE US: EXAMPLE (DOES HE LIVE IN THE US, OWN PROPERTY ETC, WORK...) Pax
living with husband and 2 daughters. Husband self-employed as a Private Construction Contractor building
houses in LA county for 2 years.

TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Pax attempted to travel to Tehran, Iran for a wedding, but after about
the executive order from President Trump, was worried that they may get stuck there and felt that being in

America was much more important than a wedding so they decided to turn around and come back. Pax departed
the US on 01/27/2017 and turned around in Istanbul, Turkey.

..............................

CBPBATES00007609



EOFOIA00071754-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:42 AM
To: | ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ ,
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order - : (b)(6). ()(7)C)!
approved

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:55 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order 4__ (b)), (b}7)C) __|

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sept: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:04 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: TAXSUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

NAME: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

COC: IRAN
POB: IRAN

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO
EVENT#:

SPOUSE:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
RESIDENCE: USA

EMPLOYMENT: Retired
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FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Husband - LPR
Son - USC
Brother - USC

TIES TO THE US: Subject is an LPR who has a USC son and a USC brother. Subject is retired.
TRIP INFORMATION/TRIP STORY: Subject obtained her LPR status in 05/08/2016, went back to Iran
with her husband for 4 months to get the rest of their personal belongings. Subject and her husband are

returning today to resume their LPR status.

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

CBPO | ®)&), (b)(7)C)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

approved

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Monday, January 30, 2017 12:41 AM

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

RE: FYA; LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER-LPR i {b)€), (b)(7)(C)

From{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:57 PM

To;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FYA; LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER-LPR E_(b)(e), (b)(7)(C)i

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:05 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:iLAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

................

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger | sye), minic)

NAME:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB/AGE: |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COC: Iraq

POB: Iraq

A#/CLASSIFICATION: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEROGATORY INFORMATION FOUND: NO

EVENT#:

SPOUSE:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESIDENCE:

San Diego, California

(LPR Executive Order).
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EMPLOYMENT: Housewife.g(b)(e), mxe)i 1s owner of (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STATUS IN THE US: Husband is USC, has two USC born children.

TIES TO THE US: USC Husband and children. Husband has business and home in San Diego.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

(b)(7T)E) i

i Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00007613
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